Reading Municipal Light Department

RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERAi'lONS

RMLD

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

AGENDA
REGULAR SESSION

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD (CAB) MEETING

Wednesday, February 11, 2015
6:30 pm

230 Ash Street, Winfred Spurr/Audio Visual Room
Reading, MA 01867

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: G. Hooper, Chair
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: G. Hooper, Chair

Suggested Motion: Move that the Citizens’ Advisory Board approve the minutes of the May &, 2014,
meeting as written.

Suggested Motion: Move that the Citizens’ Advisory Board approve the minutes of the November 19, 2014,
meeting as written.

3. STORM FEEDBACK: C. O’Brien, General Manager

4. TANGENT “LUNCH & LEARN” EVENT: J. Parenteau, Director of Integrated Resources

5. 500 CLUB - RF MESH AMI SYSTEM: H. Jaffari, Director of Engineering & Operations

6. SOLAR POWER AT PUBLIC BUILDINGS: G. Hooper, Chair

7. REPORT FROM JANUARY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING: D. Nelson, Vice Chair
8. CAB COVERAGE FOR 2015 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETINGS: G. Hooper, Chair

9. NEXT MEETING: G. Hooper, Chair

10. ADJOURNMENT: G. Hooper, Chair

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at
this meeting.

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board - Regular Session Agenda: February 11, 2015 Page 1 of 1






READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
CITIZENS’ ADVISORY BOARD (CAB) MEETING

Combined Meeting with the Board of Commissioners

MINUTES
Regular Session

Time:  6:30 p.m.
Date:  May8, 2014
Place:  RMLD, 230 Ash Street, Reading, MA, Winfred Spurr/ Audio Visual Room

CAB Members Present:
Mr. John Norton, Chairman (North Reading); Mr. Tony Capobianco (Reading); Mr. George Hooper,
Vice Chairman (Wilmington); Mr. Dennis Kelley (Wilmington); Mr. David Nelson, Secretary
(Lynnfield)

CAB Members Absent:
None

RMLD Commissioner(s) Present:
Mr. John Stempeck, Chairman; Mr. Philip Pacino, Vice Chairman; Mr. Robert Soli; Mr. David Talbot;
Mr. Thomas O’Rourke

RMLD Staff Present:
Ms. Coleen O’Brien, Ms. Jeanne Foti, Mr. Robert Fournier, Ms. Priscilla Gottwald, Mr. Hamid Jaffari,
Ms. Jane Parenteau, Ms. Kathleen Rybak, Mr. William Seldon

Invited Guests and Members of the Public:
Mr. Mayhew Seavey, PI.M Electric Power Engineering; Ms. Marcie West, Town of Reading Board of

Selectmen Liaison to the Board

1. Call Meeting to Order — J. Norton, Chairman
Chairman Norton called the meeting of the Citizens” Advisory Board to order at 6:32 p.m.

2. Cost of Service Study Presentation — M. Seavey, PLM Electric Power Engineering
See attached Minutes as approved by the RMLD Board of Commissioners.

3. Next Meeting — J. Norton, Chairman
The next meeting of the Citizens’ Advisory Board will be held on Tuesday, June 3, at 6:30 p.m. at RMLD.

Mr. Capobianco announced that he would not be seeking re-appointment to the CAB. His term expires
on June 30, 2014.  Chairman Norton noted that he might have difficulty covering the Board of
Commussioners meetings, which have been moved to Thursday evenings.

4. Motion to Adjourn — J. Norton, Chairman

Mr. Hooper made a Motion to Adjourn the Citizens’” Advisory Board meeting, seconded by Mr. Nelson.
Hearing no further discussion, Motion carried 5:0:0 (5 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 absent).

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: May 8, 2014 Page 1 of 2



The Citizens” Advisory Board Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

David Nelson, Secretary

Minutes approved on

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: May 8, 2014 Page 2 of 2



Reading Municipal Light Board of Commissioners
Joint Meeting with the Citizens’ Advisory Board
Regular Session
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
May 8, 2014
Start Time of Regular Session:  6:31 p.m.
I-nd Time of Regular Session: 7:57 p.m.

Commissioners:

John Stempeck, Chairman Philip B. Pacino, Vice Chair
Robert Soli, Commissioner David Talbot, Secretary
Thomas O’Rourke, Commissioner

Staff:

Coleen O’Brien, General Manager Jeanne Foti, Executive Assistant

Bob Fournier, Accounting/Business Manager Hamid Jaffari, Engineering and Operations Manager
Priscilla Gottwald, Community Relations Manager Jane Parenteau, Integrated Resources Manager
Kathleen Rybak, E&O Operational Assistant William Seldon, Senior Energy Analyst

Citizens’ Advisory Board:

John Norton, Chairman George Hooper, Vice Chairman
David Nelson, Secretary Tony Capobianco, Member
Dennis Kelley, Member

Town of Reading Board of Selectmen Liaison to the Board:
Marsie West

“uest:  Mayhew Seavey, Principal, Power Line Models

Call Meeting to Order
Chairman Stempeck called the meeting to order and stated that the meeting was being videotaped; it is live in Reading only.

Opening Remarks
Chairman Stempeck read the RMLD Board of Commissioners Code of Conduct.

Chairman Stempeck reported that Commissioner Talbot will be the Secretary this evening

Introductions
Chairman Stempeck welcomed Selectwoman Marsic West and the Citizens’ Advisory Board. Chairman Stempeck also
introduced the new RMLD Board member, Tom O’Rourke. Mr. O'Rourke thanked Chairman Stempeck for the introduction.

Chairman Stempeck introduced Mayhew Seavey who has performing the Cost of Service Study for the RMLD.

Ms. O'Brien welcomed the Board and the CAB. She explained that approximately every two to three years, utilities should
conduct a Cost of Service Study to ensure that their allocations remain in or at the utility industry standards. A Cost of
Service Study has now been performed, a little differently from previous studies at the RMLD. Only budget and revenue
requirements were provided to PLM, Mayhew Seavey, to ensure that fully independent results could be achieved. Ms.
O'Brien stated that Mayhew has established a Cost of Service modeling system that includes baseline data from other
municipals and Independent Operating Utilities (10U’s) in the commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)

Mr. Scavey stated that he performed a Cost of Service Study, and is reporting on the results on behalf of the RMILD using
fiscal year 2015 data as the basis. Mr. Seavey said that he will be making recommendations with respect o rate design and
discuss what the next steps are then discussion.

o Scavey explained that the process began by conducting a historic test year Cost of Service Study. This was pertormed
with actal data trom fiscal year 2013, expenses and revenues, and then allocated across the various customer classes (o
determine how the existing classes were performing. This was also done to verify that the model was working correctly such
as caleulating revenues correctly; they provide a snap shot on how the present rates look.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 2
May 8, 2014

Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1) Cost of Service Study (COSS)

Mr. Seavey explained that the model was updated with fiscal year 2015 data provided by RMLD 1n terms of expenses then
calculated what the revenue should be using the present rates and made sure that those revenues were consistent with what the
RMLD has projected. Then determine what was required to meet the revenue requirements to cover expenses and o provide
sufficient net income. The bottom line is that it was determined that an overall increase of 1.3% was all that was necessary to
meet the budget expenses for fiscal year 2015 based on the projected sales that were looked at.

Mr. Scavey stated that the model indicates that the existing rates of return by customer class are at the limit of what is
considered the standard municipal utility practice, they are not outside of the range, but are at the outer edge of the range of
rates of return. The residenual rates’ rates of return are fairly low whereas the commercial industrial are fairly high.
However, the RMLD’s existing rates are extremely competitive with other municipal and private utilities across all customer
classes. It is to note that one of RMLD's main objectives is to attract and retain commercial load which helps to support
competitive rates for everyone and keeps rates stable.

Mr. Seavey reported that two cases were considered, the first with an across the board 1.3% increase. It is the easiest
approach to take by adding approximately 1.3% to the total rates that customers are being charged which produces enough
revenue to meet expenses. Every customer class has the same impact. The second case is 1o shghtly smooth out the rates of
return within the same general constraint of 1.3% to move the individual class rates of rewurn within the standard range. In
order to do that, it would require a 5% increase in residential rates, 1.3% increase in industrial rates and 3% decrease in the
commercial and school rates. This would have a fairly significant impact on the difference between the lowest rate of return
and the highest rate of return. Cach customer class would see a slightly different impact.

Mr. Scavey pointed out that a third commercial class was considered, a small commercial class. Typically private utilities
and larger municipal utilities have three commercial classes or general service classes. A small customer class which deals
with small businesses that use less than 10,000 kilowatt hours per month which are the majority of RMLD’s commercial
customers. There is a medium size commercial class which consists of a demand charge and energy charge.class. The
RMLD is already demand metering all those small customers. If you were to take approximately 2,000 small commercial
customers off the demand rate and put them onto an energy only rate a significant amount of them would see a 20% increase.
This was a surprise 10 him because of when you think of small commercial customers as being fairly uniform. Some of
RMLD’s small commercial customers towards the higher end of the usage have very good load tactors. For every kilowatt of
demand they put on the system, they are using quite a few kilowatt hours. Those customers are doing quite well under the
current rate. If you put them onto an energy only rate, they would be hurt and pay quite a bit more. Also, it would not be an
accurate way of billing them because they are not imposing a lot of demand on the system and the present rate structure
rewards them for that. Similarly, there would be decreases for the low load factor customers, but they are considered to be
bad customers because they would have high demand relative to the number of kilowat hours they are using. Those
customers would get sizeable decreases. It would not be consisted with the goal of sending the message of accurate price
signal to the customer. He is not reccommending RMLD adopt a small commercial class.

Mr. Seavey added that another rate looked into was a residential low income rate. All private uulities have this rate and many
municipals have adopted them voluntarily as well. There 1s a state mandate that calls for the private utilities to have the low
income rate. This rate applies to customers who are receiving any type of means tested assistance from the commonwealth of
Massachusetts. There are two approaches that are currently widely used. Many municipal light departments have chosen to
climinate the customer charge for customers who qualify for a low income rate. One advantage of this is provides the same
benefit to all customers. It is particularly beneficial on a percentage basis to small customers. It provides a tixed benefit in
dollars and a different benefit in percent depending on usage. For a customer using 250 kilowatt hours 1t will be a 9%
reduction, a 500 kilowatt hour customer which is a more typical customer it is a 5% reduction. The other option used by the
private utiliies is a flat percentage discount on the entire bill exclusive of the purchase power charge. In the casc of private
utilities their delivery services, in RMLD's case it would be the distribution charge. The [OU’s discounts are that National
Grid uses 25% and NSTAR uses 27%. Mr. Seavey calculated that if the RMLD replace the prompt payment discount that is
currently 10% with a 25% low mcome discount that would reduce the total bill by 6%. e did not add the prompt payment
discount to the low income discount because that 1s duplicative. Those are the two options he has suggested. They are fairly
equivalent overall as to the amount of revenue the RMLD would spend putting a rate like thatinto place. The only ditference
is that the flat customer charge would benefit low usage customers more. Since there is no data available for the customers
who quality for that there is no way to estimate the impact on the customers or revenue.

Mr. Pacino asked one question to Mr. Scavey and the other s for the Department. The discount on the lower rate what 1s the
oftset at this point. The offset has to be made up by some other customers. Where would be the offset be? Mr. Pacino’s
second question is what would be the cost to administrate this and how would it be handled by the Department if this was o
be put in place. Mr. Seavey responded it 1s not possible to estimate what the revenue loss would be. Initially, the revenue
would come out of net income. Once you gain a year's experience, you would adjust the rates to make up for the lost income.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 3
May 8, 2014

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)

Mr. Seavey said that the presumption he has going into this 1s that we are not talking about a huge amount of revenue that
il be lost that would make a material impact on meeting the revenue in the system. In terms of implementation the way the
@ is implemented by private utilities or other municipals is to require documentation from the customer that they are

ehgible to receive some sort of means tested assistance. That would be a simple process 10 sign up a customer and put that

rate code into the billing system.

Ms. O'Brien commented that the RMLD has payment plans with its customers that require documentation and already have
that process. With the new Cogsdale update the RMLD can add that rate structure.  Chairman Stempeck inquired that
RMLD’s customers will know what means tested assistance or will it be published. Mr. Seavey responded that it is typically
idenufied in the tanff. Mr. Pacino said that this would be taken out of the 8% or the bottom line in the short term. As time
goes on other customers would be making up for this. Mr. Seavey responded that he believes that is correct. Mr. Hooper
asked if this could benefit some of the seniors. Mr. Seavey replied presumably that is correct.

Mr. Seavey reported that the next item is the unbundling of the rate structure and creating rates that essentially take all the
purchased power costs out of the base rates. There is approximately four cents of purchased power costs embedded in the
base rates and the rest of the purchased power costs come through the purchased power adjustment.  The tuel adjustment
recovers all the energy costs. They are proposing collapsing those three pieces into a single purchase power charge which
includes all purchase power costs and would be billed on the basis of estimates then trued up after the fact 1o actuals. It is
fairly standard practice in the industry by now to break out the distribution rate which covers all the costs of owning,
operating and maintaining your distribution system plus all of your profit and net income. Putting that into what essentially is
the base rate which will be called distribution rate and all the purchase power and transmission costs will be covered by a
purchase power charge. That makes it much more transparent and easier to account for purchase power collection whether
you are accurately collecting all your purchase power costs or whether your base rates are performing properly. If you end up
with more revenue than expected at the end of the year, it is difticult to tell right now if you overcollected on your base rate or
purchase power costs. Breaking into these two components makes it possible to do that. The one downside to this is the
prompt payment discount applies to the entire base rate would no longer apply to the four cents of purchase power that is built
into the base rate. While the percentage discount will remain at ten percent, the dollar discount to the customer will be
smaller. The purchase power charge is a pass through cost; you cannot discount it because if you discount it incorrectly you

Ilunder recover your costs. The proposal would be to keep the prompt payment discount at ten percent, but would apply to
. smaller picce of the rate.

Mr. Seavey demonstrated the rate for a residential customer noting that the results would be similar. The customer charge
remains the same. The base rate charge would drop by approximately four and a halt cents because it would take that base
rate purchase power charge out. In place of the four cents that is in the base rate plus the five cent fuel adjustment plus the
two mill purchase power adjustment you would have a nine and a half cent purchase power charge which recovers all the
purchase power costs (capacity, energy plus transmission). These designs reflect fiscal year 2015 projected. The typical five
hundred kilowatt hour bill, 1.3% higher overall the energy conservation charge and NYPA credit will remain the same. The
ten percent prompt payment discount would only apply on the four and a half cent distribution charge plus the $3.73 customer
charge. The discount is built into the rate. The bill will have one fewer line item on it. [t might be easier for the customer to
understand. It would be easier to compare 10 a National Grid or NSTAR bill because it will have the same terminology. [t
will have a distribution charge on it to compare RMLD’s to the investor owned utilities. Increasingly, municipal utilities
have the same structure so that comparisons can also be made with other municipal utilities.

Mr. Kelley asked that 2013 numbers were utilized and the muluipliers were not the same as what has been presented. Mr.
Seavey replied that in the presentation, it is for torecasted fiscal year 2015 which is based on estimated purchased power
costs. Mr. Kelley pointed out that the fuel adjustment is .05167 however, on his bill 1t 15 .06 not quite a penny difference
which 1s 2014, Mr. Seavey explained that this is the problem doing this type of comparison. What this compares is what the
bill would be if you did not change the rates to this new structure, but you have the costs that you have next year. It 1s not
what the bill is now, it is would be on July 1 if the rate change was not performed. Mr. Kelley added on top of the rate
increase they just had, it will be another 1.3%. Mr. Seavey added that it 1s probably going to be a decrease.

Ms. O'Brien responded that the RMLD performs purchase power fuel adjustment analysis every month that fluctuates. You
are tryimng 1o hita moving target. Purchase Power costs are a pass through, no profit is made.

Ms. O'Brien stated that purchase power by law, must be recovered. You are projecting forward and reconciling because it
anges every month and you have 1o recover this. By unbundling this, the not for profit percent return, goes on to the
distribution side so the RMLD 15 clear that it 1s covering all of its purchase power costs.



Regular Session Mecung Minutes 4
May 8, 2014

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)

Mr. O'Rourke commented that this depends on a lot of factors, i general for an average bill taking out the purchase power
charge what does that ten percent become nine percent, eight and a half percent. Mr. Seavey clarified ten percent of the
discount. Mr. O'Rourke explained that the current bill is discounted ten percent. Mr. Seavey responded that the tuel does not
get discounted. Mr. O'Rourke wants to understand trom a customer’s perspective they will not get a ten percent that they are
currently receiving. Mr. Scavey stated that on a five hundred kilowatt bill instead of a $4.50 discount it will be approximately
$2.25 based on the ten percent discount. Mr. O'Rourke stated that in terms of the description on the bill it will need 1o be
clear to delineate this. Mr. Seavey said that he is not sure how the bill is structured and community education is one avenue
10 deal with this. Ms. O'Brien asked Mr. Seavey to speak to the utilities that have gone to unbundling and how they have
dealt with the prompt payment discount. Ilas the percentage on the prompt payment discount has it been increased. M.
Seavey said that there is one municipal that he has knowledge of that increased the prompt payment discount in order to try to
maintain the same level of dollar discount. Most municipals these days are realizing that the prompt payment discount may
not be that useful of a tool as it use o be before. There is some indication that in essence 1t is a tax on customers who don’t
have cash 1o pay their bills quickly. He does not know ot any municipals that have done a controlled experiment. The only
situation that he is aware of 1s that ten years ago, Concord added a prompt payment discount and showed a fairly sharp drop
in their receivables. The customers who do not take advantage of the discount are paying tor those who do.

Mr. Pacino said that this committee had discussed the ten percent discount, 1s the ten percent common, and is it standard. Mr.
Seavey replied that 1t 1s very widespread; at least eighty percent of municipal utilities have the ten percent prompt payment
discount. Some of them have five percent for some groups of customers, such as businesses who pay promptly. Mr. Pacino
explained that there was discussion about fifteen years ago with Peabody Light avoided a rate increase by lowering their
prompt payment discount. Mr. Pacino said that he does make the deadline and pays the extra ten percent. Chairman
Stempeck said that this could be considered in another session. Chairman Stempeck added that the water department also has
a significant discount if you pay ahead of time. Mr. O'Rourke asked approximately how many customers take advantage of
the discount. Mr. Seavey replied that the number is high because he has not seen a utility in which its customers did not take
advantage of it. Mr. Fournier reported that on an annual basis, the RMLD will see approximately $1 million in forfeited
discounts. However, on the discount dates the RMLD is inundated with payments. The options that the RMLD offers 13
automatic pay and auto pay to ensure customers meet the discount. Chairman Stempeck commented there is a balance to
having the discount or not having the discount. From an economic perspective 1s that you get your money faster, and have
knowledge that you are going to receive it. If the RMLD were to take the prompt payment discount away or lower it would
have an economic impact. Mr. O'Rourke said that to speak to the other side, is there any penalty if you are ninety days late
on your payment. Chairman Stempeck asked how long until the RMLD shuts off power. Mr. Fournier responded that there
are regulations that dictate when you can shut off customers. When customers are past due, they receive two notices; it does
not get to the ninety day umeframe. There are methods and processes that the RMLD follows that are dictated by the
Department of Public Utlities. Chairman Stempeck pointed out that nonpayment by RMLD’s customers is the exception, not
the rule. Chairman Stempeck pointed out that it his understanding that the RMLD bends over backwards to work with 1ts
customers.  Mr. O'Rourke added that what he is touching upon 1s it did eliminate the prompt payment totally that it
disincentives the customer to pay more expeditiously. Mr. Seavey added that the prompt payment discount has a positive
eftect on cash tlow.

Mr. Pacino clarified that the RMLD can put a lien on a customer’s home for nonpayment. Mr. Fournier commented that the
RML.D does place liens on residenual customers for nonpayment.

Mr. Pacino stated that it is his understanding as explained that the 1.3% increase of the 4.5% from the prior rate increase, but
Mr. Seavey has said previously that it actually has decreased. Mr. Seavey clarified 1t is the function of the fact that the 1.3%
merease is with all things being equal on July 1. Mr. Seavey pointed out that July 1 the bill will be 1.3% higher than 1t would
have been. What 1t has relative to the June bill is a function of purchase power costs that are being billed in June versus
purchase power costs that are being forecasted for July. Mr. Seavey said that he is not sure where that 1s going to fall right
now. Given the increase, it 1s not a large adjustment one way or the other. Mr. Pacino said that potenually under the
purchase power adjustment that could be a 1.3% increase no matter what. Mr. Seavey explained that purchase power costs
can swing the bill much more than that 1.3% very eastly. Mr. Seavey commented that we are dealing with some costs the
RMLD has control over going up 1.3% the others will swing either way. Mr. Pacino said that it we do nothing than we will
end up with a 1.3% mcrease that 1s his understanding.  Chairman Stempeck pointed out that 1s beyond our control that is
external; the purchase of power can go anywhere, we are dependent on our internal power pool to find the lowest possible
cost. It 1s an advantage that the RMLD has. Chairman Stempeck said that we need to look at difterent variations on the
theme of the discount which will be looked at and come up with a reasonable assumpuon.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes
May 8, 2014

N

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)
Ms. West stated that her question is what percentage of purchase power, which she believes is a pretty high percentage, 1s
wriable. Mr. Seavey pointed out that purchase power is nine and a half cents versus tour and a half cents for everything else
iich is two thirds. Ms. West asked 1s there any way to try to make that variability less are there any strategies to make that
variability less on the purchase power or 1o make purchase power lower as a total percentage. Ms. O'Brien rephied that this is
the function of Integrated Resources and Planning group. By creating a power supply portfolio that has the lowest cost
power, and risk management for power supply. That is how we are able to have the second lowest rate in the state. Ms.
O’Brien is not sure other than performing an analysis on the porttfolio almost on a daily basis that you could get 1t much
lower than that. Ms. West commented that there is no way to decrease the tluctuation. Ms. O'Brien said that when you
perform purchase power and fuel adjustment analysis you generally are looking ahead six months and reconciling six months
then you strategize 1o even that out the best you can. You are forecasting ahead. [f you know it is going to go up then you
might do something a little different if you know it is going down in order to keep as stable a rate as possible within that pass
through and getting all your money back. Ms. West stated that the reason she 1s asking this is that two thirds of the power
can go up and down; you have the potenual for things to bounce around. Chairman Stempeck agreed. Chairman Stempeck
stated that others in ditferent industries when presented with that kind of varnability they try to track it historically, and know
such in July and August when air conditioning goes on it will go up you try to do longer term contracts to lower costs to try
help that or shave the peak power if you can do that. Chairman Stempeck pointed out that the RMLD is trying to get
programs in place to shave its peak, which takes time to make that happen.

Mr. Seavey then addressed the structure of the hydropower credit. Presently, the hydropower credit is calculated on the basis
of market value of the capacity and energy that the RMLD receives from New York Power Authority. The recommendation
is to change that methodology to a formula that is tied to the average cost of the energy which RMLD receives from all its
other sources compared to the cost ot energy from NYPA if the average cost of energy which is basically the same number as
the current fuel adjustment. As that goes up, the value of the hydro power credit will increase and if it goes down the value of
the hydropower credit will decrease. Since we are in a period of ime where energy prices have gone up significantly in the
last year and projected to go up, this change in methodology should produce a larger credit for the residential customers
through the hydropower credit.  Chairman Stempeck pointed out that this is an excellent approach to help the residenual
customers.

-. Scavey said that they are looking at the streethighting rate and in the process of reviewing the present streethight rate to
ctermine if there is a need to adjust the rates which is not quite completed. It is looking however, that the present streetlight
rate are acceptable and they are not going to recommend any change in the present rates. They are looking at instituting a
new rate for LED streetlights as they come on stream that will help reflect the greater efficiencies being otfset by the higher
costs of the fixtures. They will develop a rate that is consistent with the other rates, but will reflect that greater efficiency in
the rate. Hopefully, the cost to the communities will not increase as a result of that new technology in the short run and
decrease over time as the cost of those new fixtures get amortized over the expected longer lite. It is anucipated that those
rates should be completed within the next week or so.

Mr. Soli asked if Mr. Seavey is going to discuss the spreadsheets. Mr. Scavey responded that he was not planning on it. Mr.
Soli said that he had a question, power is a big part between demand, transmission and energy, 1t 1s approximately $78 million
of the total budget. Mr. Soh said that with energy the RMLD meters which are new and should be in calibration. However,
$40 mullion for demand and transmission are based on RMLD’s estimates. If the esumate perhaps is oft two and a half
percent, this translates to $1 million. Mr. Soli said that he looked at the metering and ran the numbers; you need to get every
meter, every fifteen minutes. Mr. Soli noted that he ran a year’s worth that 1s eighteen months of data measured every fifteen
minutes. The data rate looked like that a kilobit per second which is very modest. For a dial up modem, the peak rate 1s fifty
six kilo per second, it is vastly greater at a kilobit per second. Mr. Soli stated that being on the Board we have never seen
really good data. The schools have fancy meters for the school rate. They have never really seen the demand that they have
relative to what the percentage states. Mr. Soli said that he would be reluctant to go $40 mullion just on the basis of an
estimate when it seems, just get the data. A kilobit per sccond, eighteen months of data, taken every fifteen minutes, the
hardware i1s modest with some software.

Mr. Seavey added that there are many utilities that have already installed smart meters on all their accounts and are now in
the process of building that data. This modeling benefits trom that data. While the data in here is not of the residenual
customer of RMLD, it 1s the residenual customers of National Grid because they are pertorming that type of research and are
required to publish residenual class loads hourly for an entire year on their website for the use of competitive electric supply.
Mr. Seavey reported that is the data he uses when he determines what residential customers are contributing to the monthly

stem peak and therefore how much of the transmission cost gets allocated to them. How much residenual customers are
contributing to the summer annual peak and therefore how much capacity costs gets allocated o them.



Regular Sesston Meceting Minutes 6
May 8, 2014

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)

Mr. Seavey said that he would not guarantee that these allocations are accurate 1o within one to two percent, there is a very
high degree of confidence particularly with the residential class consists of 20,000 customers which is an enormous amount
of diversity. There will not be many outliers that will throw the results off that happen with large industrial customers.

Mr. Seavey said that he is a little more leery about typical load shapes for large commercial industrial customers because they
can have different usage patterns from one utility 10 another. Mr. Seavey said that he is comfortable with the data that was
utilized to allocate the capacity and transmission costs are representative. Can you do a better job by sending correct price
signals to customers, be careful what you wish for. If every residential customer has a smart meter you have the potential (0
bill them for their contribution to the summer peak and it will have a varying effect on customers. Currently, all the
residential customers are lumped together and are socialized for the cost of the class. All are treated exactly the same for
contribution to your costs. If you disaggregate them as in the small commercial class there will be winners and losers. The
winners are going to win small and the losers are going to lose big. Itis the nature of a probability distribution like that. The
data is getting more available, more affordable. It is a matter of what you decide to do with that data. Chairman Stempeck
added that this may be a unique casc in which you both can be right. Chairman Stempeck said that we would like (o use real
time data.  There is no question that when you use real time data it would help the analysis tremendously.  Chairman
Stempeck asked what RMLD'’s penetration of smart meters 1s. Mr. Jaffari responded that RMLD’s 500 club which consists
of commercial and industrial that need to be completed. Chairman Stempeck commented that the question is how we get the
right algorithm in place (o real time mcasurements. Chairman Stempeck pointed out that doing things on an individual basis
could be positive for load reduction. Chairman Stempeck asked how ditticult is it to obtain real time data as Mr. Soli pointed
out in order that this is ted into the model to see what the dichotomy is. Chairman Stempeck said that if we have the
mechanism why not do this because decisions may be made ditferently if we had the actual data.

Mr. Kelley said that what is being discussed and is in agreement that we are making assumptions, but should be taking real
data to make sure it is not an assumption. Mr. Kelley said that we are speaking about another 1.3% increase to the end user.
Chairman Stempeck commented that it is going to take time to figure out what the algorithms are to write the software then
perform another analysis. Chairman Stempeck pointed out RMLD is a month to two months behind on the real data for
purchase power, etcetera and that needs to be readjusted in the following invoice. The RMLD then has to readjust for this
time lag in the following invoice which could be off one or two percent. Mr. Kelley stated that we just had a rate increase
where it was 5% or 9%. Chairman Stempeck pointed out that he wanted to make it clear the increase was not 9%. Chairman
Stempeck explained that the 9% was on a sub category; the increase on the entire bill was 5%. Mr. Kelley said that there was
a 5% increase now; it will be going up 1.3%. Chairman Stempeck responded that is correct. Chairman Stempeck explained
that we are going up to what our cost of power is because by law we are required to do so. Chairman Stempeck asked if this
was clear. Mr. Kelley responded, no. Chairman Stempeck said that otherwise the RMLD can send documentation.  Mr.
Kelley said that he is asking a question in that the rates have gone 5% and are going up another 1.3%. Mr. Kelley said that's
what the statement was, and he will go back to the minutes, and that part of the reason was that the things done for energy
savings have affected the net profit so this was the change. The net profit to him is what RMLD is making, that is all he is
asking. Chairman Stempeck explained that the way the analysis for the rate increase was presented it was clearly indicated
that there was going to be a rate increase in the July umeframe. They were doing an estimate at that tme, but projected the
5% increase and with the Cost of Service it is 1.3% which 1s incredibly accurate. Chairman Stempeck pointed out that it has
been three and a half years since there has been a rate increase. People have received salary increases over the last three years
and a half years, if not they have had cost of living increases. Mr. Kelley added that he disagreed because there companies out
there in which employees do not get one every year. Chairman Stempeck said that Mr. Kelley could share the companies
with him offline because they are probably going out of business.

Ms. O'Brien said that she will ask Mr. Jattari to work with Mr. Fournier to look at the data channels of what those meters can
bring back hourly. We could analyze if residential assumption is correct,

Mr. Talbot said that Mr. Soli is on the right track the more data you have the more efficient things become. Mr. Talbot said
that he is impressed by how much revenue 1t can save and generate by dealing with that peak. Mr. Talbot said that if he
understands it correctly, we can’t change the rates in a manner to influence the peak because the RMLD does not have tiered
real-time pricing for almost all customers. Rates cannot be raised from 3:00 pm to0 6:00 pm for some of them o send them a
price signal to chop the peak, is that correct.  Ms. O'Brien rephed that the RMLD is hoping to work with the larger
commercial customers to have real tme pricing at some poimnt.  Mr. Talbot said that the RMLD does not have a tiered
structure, however, when the RMLED has the data it will able to say which customers contributed more to the peak which
resulted in hundreds of thousands of dollars extra per year because of the high monthly peaks in the summer.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 7
May 8, 2014

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)

Mr. Talbot pointed out that if each month’s peak hour could be cut, it would be a large cost savings for RMLD and its

ustomers, five percent translates into $1 million for the organization it is amazing how powertul that is. The data will help us

tth that. Mr. Talbot said that the people contributing to the peak need to know they have to do something and will be
charged if they do not. In the meantime, as we head into the heat wave season and there is a hot day in June or July, the
weather forecast will show this, if everyone is contributing to some larger communication strategy that day at 10:00 am there
are e-mails going all over the place, radio announcements and Facebook postings that customers are getting the message 1t
gets done that day. Real financial savings will be garnered if we implement a communications strategy in that manner. It is
not that difficult to do this. Mr. Talbot added that he learned that newspapers are not as efficient for this purpose. He wrote
an op ed laying this out and suggesting people get a time of use meter and save money on their bills, but only a few customers
called to get one. There were front page articles in the Reading Chronicle and the Wilmington newspaper with almost no
effect. The lesson is that when press releases are done to the newspapers it has little impact on consumer behavior. The viral
strategy 1s the way 1o go on hot weather days with customers until the RMLD has the data and deals with the commercial
customers, July is coming up and we can do it this year.

Mr. Hooper asked based on the conservation charge, what constitutes that has the RMLD thought of a flat rate, other utilities
charge thirty six cents for their conservation charge. Ms. Parenteau replied that it is a rate design. Initially, the conservation
charge 15 self-funded so any moneys that are collected, for that go out for that purpose. Examples of use of this use of the
conservation charge are the residential appliance rebate, energy audits and commercial incentive programs. The rate designs
for the IOU’s or private companies are set up on a per kilowatt hour charge likewise it is three times higher than what RMLD
charges. That is why the RMLD elected to choose that rate design. You can design the rate any way you want to.
Historically, the RMLD use to charge residentials fifty cents per bill. Today, the conservation charge brings in estimated
revenue of $700,000. It is a matter of achieving the revenue requirements and set the rate appropriately in order 10 collect
those revenues. Mr. Hooper asked if the RMLD is generating sufficient funds to cover this. Ms. Parenteau replied that is
correct. Mr. Seavey added that from a rate design perspective, charging on a flat per customer basis is considered to be fairly
regressive because it affects small users more highly than high users. Mr. Seavey said that someone using two hundred
kilowatt hours per month is going to pay the same conservation charge as someone using two thousand kilowatt hours a
month.

'r. Pacino said that if’ we do nothing with the purchase power adjustment, the 1.3% will be coming into place if we do
sothing. That is what he is taking away from this. Mr. Seavey explained that if the 1.3% comes in from the purchase power
adjustment, 1t will not flow to your bottom line, not reach net income and will not help you meet your revenue target. Mr.
Seavey pointed out that it is really important that the 1.3% happens to the base rates regardless of what happens to purchase
power. Mr. Pacino asked if we are trading a variable under the purchase power adjustment for a steady 1.3%. Mr. Seavey
responded 1t is not trading because the variable still has to be recovered. Those expenses and revenues are off in a different
part of the world. The part that is over here 1.3% increase needs the 1.3%, you cannot use purchase power revenues to
subsidize. Mr. Pacino said that the purchase power adjustment goes away until another rate study 1s performed, that is his
understanding and will be replaced by the 1.3% increase. Ms. O'Brien explained that when the rate increase discussion back
in November there would be a five percent in January or February and another two percent in July. The RMLD was
estimating on a revenue requirement. There is a lutle bit of confusion because the purchase power and the fuel are pass
throughs.  The 1.3% is required for the revenue requirement which has anything to do with purchase power. Mr. Kelley
asked that the RMLD is taking the pass through numbers and bundling those together because the discount only are the part
that you make revenue on. Ms. O’Brien explained that currently, you have an embedded purchase power piece that 1s a pass
through that is part of the base rate. The base rate consists of purchase power, operating and maintenance expenses, and as
purchase power and fuel fluctuates from what you have in the embedded rate as it goes up and down this is adjusted every
month, to collect by law what you have to collect. When you unbundle the rate, you have your expenses and your purchase
power. It s lot easier to do a budget 10 actuals, 1o make sure that you are collecting for your expenses, purchase power you
are collecting for that. Ms. O'Brien pointed out that most utilities are going towards a transparent unbundled rate. Mr.
Kelley said that at the last commission meeting he attended, Mr. Soli asked o take the pass through money and keep it in a
separate that is what you are working towards that. Ms. O'Brien replied that is correct. Mr. Kelley said that the budgets will
show those as separate line items. Ms. O'Brien agreed. Ms. O'Brien claritied that her answer at that meeting is that the
RMLD 15 going 1o an unbundled rate and the reason it 1s not there 1s because the billing software is being upgraded. “The
RMLD 1s doing the Cost of Service and unbundling it. As soon as Cogsdale billing is capable 10 handle this, then it will be
unbundled on the bill. That is the direction the RMLD is going.

Mr. Soli said that the current purchase power adjustment the value 1s a little more than half a cent per kilowatt hour. On five

dred kilowatt hours, it would be $2.50 as opposed there is an eighty five cent differential as shown in the presentation.
Ms. Parenteau pointed out that the current billing adds the fuel to account for the purchase power charge. Mr. Seavey pointed
outn the presentation it i1s not the present today, 1t 1s the present Julyl, based on budget estimates.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 8
May 8, 2014

Cost of Service Study (COSS) Presentation — Mayhew Seavey (Attachment 1)

Mr. Soli added as of his May bill it 1s halt a cent a kilowatt month. Mr. Pacino added that the point Mr. Soli 1s trying to make
that it is a real possibility that if the 1.3% is put in place that is based on estimates that we could be possibly decreasing this
1o the customer as opposed to doing nothing. Mr. Seavey added that it purchase power costs go down, at the same tme 1t
goes down. Mr. Seavey commented that it is really important to do this if purchase power costs are entangled together with
base rates it is far t0o easy for the utility to do essentially a back door rate increase by overcollecting purchase power costs
and flowing it through the bottom line because you cannot account for them. That is what municipals have done for decades
as soon as they had the ability to do a purchase power adjustment rather than increasing the rates they would increase the
purchase power adjustment. They would do that in order to make their three to four percent, for the rate of return. [t was not
possible for their auditors to tear that apart, you did not actually earn a four percent return for the year, and you actually
overcollected $500,000 in purchased power costs. With it broken out and unbundled then this is not a possibility. You as a
customer can look at the numbers and see that the correct amount of money was collected from the base rates and recovered
all the purchased power costs. It 1s much more transparent.

Ms. O'Brien said that when the RMLD went through the 4.5% in February, the schools were 3.9% it varied for the rate
classes. When we went through that conversation and Ms. Parenteau discussed that realistically that if you looked at the fuel,
the customer’s bill had down. With the 4.5% increase, realistically the purchase power had gone down more than what the
RMLD was increasing into base. However, purchase power can go up, if one of your nuclear plants shuts down and you
have to go the market for replacement power. The RMLD tries to stabilize that over time or to soften that so there are no rate
spikes and tries 1o do this on a daily basis. Purchase power goes up and we have to recover it.

Mr. Pacino asked where we go trom here where we have had the presentation, what is the next step. Chairman Stempeck
said that we need some refinement on the .ED streetlighting before we can provide the final acceptance. Mr. Seavey added
that you will need actual rate schedules that you can vote on. Chairman Stempeck said that the rate schedules will be
available at the next meeting. Chairman Stempeck said that the next step would be a recommendation on the adoption of the
policies that have been just walked through. An agreement of each of the proposals, in terms of breakouts on how to
structure the mix question and then approval for 1.3% increase. There are three things different things that need to happen.

Chairman Norton pointed out this needs to occur before it comes to the CAB. Mr. Pacino said that he is trying to establish
the timetable. Chairman Stempeck said that the Board hopes to have a recommendation before its next meeting. Mr. Pacino
said that the RMLD Board needs to meet in order to make the recommendation and refer it to the CAB. Mr. Pacino noted
that the CAB has a thirty day time review. Ms. O'Brien said that June 18 is the deadline for Cogsdale billing changes for a
July bill.

Chairman Stempeck said that all the data will be available for the next meeting, Thursday, May 15.

Mr. Talbot asked that the customer charge goes up when customers get a special meter and stays on the bill for $2 forever
such as the time of use meters, is there a payback for that charge. Mr. Fournier replied that it does not matter if it is a time of
use meter or not. Mr. Talbot said that remains even for forty years. Mr. Fournier explained that will stay on as long unul the
customer charge is changed again. Mr. Seldon said that you try to time that out so for the next generation of metering comes
in you will have a brand new meter.

Ms. O'Brien clarified the data that will be needed. Mr. Seavey said that it would be a complete set of rate schedules on either
option. Chairman Stempeck said that the outcome of the May 15 meeting will be forwarded to the CAB. Mr. Pacino said
that if any commission member needs information to communicate to the department tomorrow.  Ms. O'Brien said that the
recommendation to the CAB is up to thirty days.

RMILD Board Meetings
Thursday, May 15,2014, 6:30 pm

Citizens’ Advisory Board Meeting
Citizens’ Advisory Board will continue to meet after this meeting and determine their next CAB meeting date.

Adjournment
AL 7:57 p.m. Mr. Solt made a motion seconded by Mr. Pacino to adjourn the Regular Session to adjourn.

A true copy of the RMLED Board of Commussioners minutes
as approved by a majority ot the Commission.

David Talbot, Secretary Pro Tem

RMLD Board of Commissioners



Buriaaulbuz samod 214309|3 E I— m

\V

»T0C ‘8 ABI
pleog AIOSIAPY ,Suszi}i) pue pieog QTNY
aU] 01 uonruUasald v

ubisag aiey pue
DIAISS JO 150D

~




bulisauibug 1omod 214399(13 W1d $107 '8 Aep

uoissnasigq ‘¢
Sd91S BN ¢
suofjepuswiwoddy ubisag ayey 7

SISA|euy 9JIAISS
J0 350D GT(Ad) JB9A |BOSI4 BWIOJOId JO SINS_Y ' T

al

3

uonejuasald jo auippngo



€ Bursauibuz 1omod 2143293 IN1d v10C ‘8 ABIW

sasuadxa pajabpng 19sW 03 Alessaosu
SI SSNUAASJ Ul 94HE'T JO 9Sealdul [|BJoA0 UY @

GTAd J0J 39bpng bunesadO AWy
WwoJl) sojes pue sasuadxa Uum pajepdn sem

JopOW 3DIAISS JO 1SOD) JBBA 1S9 JLI0ISIH £TAd @

\J

Apni1s 221A19S JO 150D (STA4) 1eaA
1S9 ] 3.n3ind Bw.i0joid 9Y3 JO S}nsay



b bunsaulbuz 1amod 2112313 Wd £10C ‘8 Aei

sojed JO uonezijigeis
oYyl uoddns 03 peo| [epJaWwwWOod ulelad
pue eipe 03 si dINY JO SAIS[GO ulew V@

pJeoq
syl ssotoe sapian 3eaud pue  jedpiunw

12U10 UM aARIadwod AJsA ale sajed bunsixy ¢

90110e.d
AJan |edpiunw pJepuels Jo abueld ayy ie
2Je SSe|D Jawoisnd Ag uinjad Jo soed bunsixy ¢

N

uin)ay jo ajey



Burisauibug Jamod 21399|3 Wd 10T ‘8 ABW

'S9SSE|D JaWO0ISND [|B 10J %€ T
AJUO SI paJdinbal 3seaJldul anuaAal |[BJRAQ @

ol

B

aseaJout wJaoun — T ase)
sa}ey poasodoid



Bulisauibug 1omod 2143933 Wd $102 ‘S Aep

9SB2.J9P 9, € e alinbal pPINOAN

uin]aJl JO 91ed 3Seald3p |00YDS pue |elJswwo) =
9SBIDUI 04,< T B 24INbad PINOAA

(T 9seD se awes) 9,< T JO 3sealdoul |eLasnpuy =
9Sea.IdUI 9/,G B alinbal PINOAA «

USAXea.1g B 90Np0.ld 0] 9SeaJdul [eljuapISy =

abuel AJljian jedpiunw pJepuels
39U UIYIIM paAOW uJnjad Jo sajed ssep) &

04" T JO 9SBaJOUI SNUDASI ||BISA0 BWEeS &

A

UiN}oy JO SI9ley payjoows — Z ase) )
sa}ey pasodo.id



L Bunsauibug 1amod 21139313 Wd v10C ‘8 ABW

slawoisnd 0] sjeubis

ooud ojeundoe bulpuss Jo |eob 9yl Yjim JualSISUOD JON =
SJawo31snd 1030e) peo| MoJ Jo

Jaqwinu ab.e| e 10J 9,05 03 dn JO SoseaJdap ul JNsad pNOAA =
Slawolsnd J103oe} peo| ybiy

JO Jaquwinu abue| B 104 90z 03 dn JO Sasea.oul asned pINoAA =

uondo ajgelA B 3q 10U P|NOM SIU3 1BU] 931LDIpUl SYNSSY @

21n3on.41s ajed Ajljnn ajeAld yjim Jualsisuo) =
ab.1eyd puewsp ON =
yauow Jad ym 000°0T ueyy sso| buisn siawoisnd
10J Sse|p |enJawwo) |jlews e buippe pajebiissAul @
p

N

sse|) [eJawWiuo) jjews
uornjedyjisse|) ey



8 Bunssuibuz Jjamod 214399|3 W1d v10Z ‘8 Aey

JUNOJSIP JusWwAed
Jdwoid ayy buisn [jig e 01 aAReRI %9 AQ ||Iq |RI0} By} dNpal
PINOM JUNOJSIP JuswAed 1dwold ayl Jo ade|d Ul JUnodSIP 9%SZ V ®

(s13wW03snd 183y DLI3D3ID 10J 94/ S7) %/ S9SN JBJSN =
S9aJIAISS >\_w>__mD uo JunaodsIp 945G¢ B SasSn puo |euoljeN =
sabieyd Jjamod paseydind JO SAISNOX3
Il SJQU3 U0 JUNOJSIp 3bejuadisd — ¢ uondo ¢

J2WOISND YMX 00S 10j UOINPRI %G
13WO03IsNd UMY 0SZ 40 UoipNpal 946
SIawolsnd abesn moj o) uononpal sbejusdsad JoybiH =

abesn Jo ssa|p.leba.
Slawoisnd |e Joj (Yuow Jad ¢€/°€$) ousq SWeS oSpIN0Ld =

Syjusweds@ ybiq jedidiuniy [elaA3S AQ pasn =
SJ2Wo3sNd
buiAjijenb .04 abieyn Joswoisn) ajeuiwlg — 1 uondo @
L]

N

9]eY SWO0dUT MO [RIIUIPISDY
uonedyIsse|D ey



6 Bueauibug 1omod 213913 Wd v102C ‘8 A_iW

ab.eyd AbJaug ay3 ojul 3jing 3s0D Jamod
aseyoJnd Jo uoiiod 3yl uo JUNOISIP OU SI 33y} 3snedsq JaWoisnd
0] JO|[PWS S| JUNOWE 1ej|op JaASMOY ‘04(T e Sulewsal abejuadiad =

abieyD uonngiisia
pue obieyd Jawoisn) 03 saydde junodsip juswAed jdwold @

0B} 9] J21JE SBNUBASL pue SIS0D
|enjoe 0] Pajiduoda Usy) Sojes pue S}sod pajewnss buisn pajig =

(vVdd) uawisnlpy Jamod aseydind pue abiey) |ond
3y} Jo ||e se |jom se abieyd) 9jey aseg auj Jo uonod e sepnjou] =

ab.ley) Jamod aseydind
ybnoJdyl paJanodal S3sod uoissiwsuel] pue Abissuz ‘Ajpede) ¢

ob.ieyH uonnqgliasigq sswodsg =
abJeyD a1ey aseg Wo.4) paAowal S3s0d Jomod paseydand IV @

sajey pajpunqun
2iN1PNJ3s Iey

"



0T Buriesuibu3 1emod d11393|3 Wd £10T '8 Ydiew
GTA4 404 S3502 Jamod paseydind pa3abpng uo paseq pajewss abley) Jamod paseydind«

AN VVA: CL'69% 1I'G YMX 005

%0T JUNOJSI JuswAed 1dwo.ld %0T JUN0JSIq JuswAed 1dwold

(££200°0%) UPaID VdAN | (#£200°0$) UP34D VdAN

00T00°0 ob.ieyn uoneatasuo) Abisug | 00T00'0 | 9b4eyD uoneAsssuo) Abiau3

«£0S60°0% abiey) 1amod paseydind | /6T100°0 | Jjuswisnlpy Jamod aseydind

/91500 jusunsnipy jsnd

LS¥0°0% 9b.ieyd uonnquisig | 08680°0% ab.1ey) ey sseq

€L'€$ ab.ieyDH Jowoisn) /€% ab.iey)d Jowoisn)

pasodo.d

JUdSaid

]

\J

2)ey [enuUapISAY



T Bulisaulbu3 1omod 214393(3 IN1d 102 ‘8 Ae

aseaJoul 0] pajadxe si paseydind Abisus
JO 1500 abelaAe ay3 JUIS S|jIq JaWwoIsnd oNpald pinoys

ABJaua YdAN JO 1500 abedane = NIV
VdAN Buipnjoxa Abiaua Jo 350D abetsae = OMIDV
PaAIRdad YdAN 4O UMY [B30] = HN
2J9UM
[NDV — OM3IDV] X N = sbuires ydAN

Juswisnlpe JamodolpAy YdAN 242 buienojed
10J ABbojopoyiaw ay3 buibueyds puswwodsy

V

21N30Nn.13S 93ey
Apn3s 3JIAIBS JO 1S0)
(ETAL) 1e3A 1S9L DLI01SIH 9Y] JO S}nsay



4! Bunaauibug sjomod d133|3 IN1d v10¢ '8 A

ssjed Jybi 393435 Jussald ay3 03 uonippe ul s3ybi
19341S (37 40J 91ed e dojoAsp 03 erep bullsyies) ¢

9JIAJISS JO 1S0D 33 I9A0D3. 0] J3pJo Ul sjed
Juasa.ld auy asnlpe 03 pasu e sI a4yl JI sulWISIsp
0] 21k. bunybi 19341S aU3 buiMalAad JO ssa00.4d 3yl U] @

.

2inPNAS 91ey
Apnjs 3JIAIDS JO }S0D
(ETAL) 1e3A 191 d1I0ISIH 3Y3 JO S3nsay



el

bulisauibuy 1amod 214312913 IN1d

UOISSNISIQ

102 ‘8 Aep

€




v10c/S/S

XS|X B[ -1 -G 8IS JO ]SOD) IBIA 1SS | BUWIO0I GLOCAH Ouipeay T o P |
0000 L 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 LGL00 Ev86°0 SISVE HMM Hdd ANSVYd Sd
0000°t €1000 L0000 LGOO'0 19900 81620 9v6L0 L6L00 ¢L000 L0GP 0 SHOLOVH ANVAJA JAO8Y 11S  HVA
‘HO10V4 H3IMOd d3SvHOdNd
0000t 00000 0000'L 00060 00000 00000 00000 0000°C 00000 00000 LJJHLS LHO1 4IW0OLSND S
0000t 0o0co't 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 VgV LHO1 H INOLSND vl
‘S1HOIT 13341S
0000'L 2L000 6€00°0 GG00 0 0¢.0°0 60LED 8ELCO 80¢0°0 £LG00°0 ¢99€0 1vE3A0 180 180
000G 0 90000 6L000 £¢00°0 9G€0°0 €GGL0 04010 €0100 82000 6£8L°0 (LHOIdM.J) ADHINT S0
00050 90000 12000 82000 ¥9E£0°0 9GGL0 89010 GOL00 62000 £¢81°0 (LHOITM.A3V) ONVN3IA GO
‘ADH3INT ® ANVIN3A
0000t 000 ¢eooo LEOO'O v8.00 L00C 0 €0rL 0 LELOO 08000 L8¥G 0 1"vddAO O0%Q O%A
00620 €000 rGLO00O 00000 L0200 90000 €€000 €0000 82000 L81C0 (LHOI9M.D) E4NOLSND 620
00620 0L000 LEOO'0 9€00°0 L.G00 G661°0 0LEL0 v€L00 26000 v62E0 (LHDIIM.QON) ONVYWIAd G20
-43W0LSND ® ANVIN3A
0000t 65000 G82¢0000  8¢000 86,00 2ESLO €0LL0 L0100 /8000 £829°0 IVLOL QILHDIIM §IWOLSND LMD
16950 00000 0000000 8¢00O 0vv00 [44°19Y) G¥0L 0 €0100 0v000 £16¢0 3g3L3W QJLHOIdM "5 INOLSND
60€7 0 6G00°0 G9¢000°0 L0000 LGE00 01000 /L5000 G000°0 Ly000 0L.L€0 J48 3 LIWNN GILHDIHM H4ANOLSND
0000t 00000 00000 6¥00°0 v,.00 GL9¢0 LEBLO 08100 0L000 9Lp0 J3831L3N A LHDIIM HIWOLSND AMD
0000'L LELOO 90000 20000 62800 £2000 €ELO00 L1000 0LLO0 6v.8°0 VLOL H3INOLSND LD
96860 00000 00000 ¢000°0 62800 £¢000 €EL00 L1000 0LL00 6¥/8°0 G3d3LIW 5 IWOLSND
ryL00 LELOO 90000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 000060 00000 G4 1L INNN H4WO0LSND
0000°L 00000 00000 ¢000°0 Ly80°0 £¢00°0 GELOO L1000 ¢LL00 £.880 IWVLOL Q4441 INYIWOLSND WLD
R-El[e)E]g]e]
00060 00060 8G96°0 L¢86°0 LGO0'L 0800'L 11860 ¢0860 6610 L LSOO ADHANT TWNIDHVA LINN Hd
LL0'v08 B6E.'/8G'¢  GPC'GLL'E  vIB'vES6F  LYGEIIGLC LBC'C0CBYL 068'LSEPL  9LZPYE'E  <CLL1'696°96¢  SITVS OILHOIIM 1DIHd ADHANT]
0000+ ¢L000 FAS[oN¢} vS000 L1200 90LE0 6ELCO 90200 L5000 8.9€0 ADYH INJ 3
ADH3IN3
0000t £L000 Ly00°0 8+00°0 04400 09920 242810 64100 04000 ¢BEY O AONYW 10 MV 4d LNTAIONIOO'NON  dON
0000'L €100°0 L#00 0 LS000 19900 816¢0 9v6L 0 L6L0°0 ¢L00°0 L0Sv'0 (4A08V 33S) AL 18.dS3H MV id Hd
0000+ €1000 Ly00'0 96000 6¢20°0 LLLED 9ELco 0L¢00 85000 Gr9E0 SSI0XT ¥ 4OVH AV A4V
0000°L 00000 00000 ¢G00°0 84900 88€2°0 196170 £6L00 v£,000 8¥9r 0 (MY 4d IVNNNY OSI} d¥DI gOL
0000'L €L000 L»00°0 LG000 L9900 81620 9v6L 0 L6100 ¢L000 0G0 SHV3d LNJAIONIOD ¢t JOVHIAY dO¢t
-ANVI3Aa
_ SIVLOL sybin eaiy 189115 400D 35 | ) HOS v v HOLOV4 NOILVOO1 IV _ WAS _
aleAld jedioiunpy doo) |B1)19WWo) |jeusnpuy |e1)18WwWo) j00yos 9SM JO awi| | |enuapisey
Bunybin Jlews |eruapisay

L jo | abey
S101B20||Y

(LINN ¥3d NI) SHOLOVd NOILVIOT1V J14193dS ? TVIIdAL
Apn3g 221A13G JO 3SO) JBI A ISD] BUI00Id SLAL

14via

Juawedsq jybr jediiunyy buipesy



v10c/6/G

XS|X'p| | G 8JIAIBS JO ]SOD 1BIA JSe | ewio|oid GLOCA \Qc\bmmm e P u:zu:EJu
€GS9 680°L¢ 0.9'8¢ GOv'0LE 9L0'L8G L £09'G80' L 046901 91G6¢ £€9v'2S8'L 068°L80'G LNV 1d NOISSIASNVE L TV LOL
0 aiv Slivd1l NV SAGvOY 6SE
GLY'E aav SJ2IN30 ANV HO LONANOD 49Dy 40NN 8SE
960’6 alv LINANOD ANNOYOY4ANN LSE
£¢6'0¢ adv SIDIAI0 ANV HOLONANOD AV IHYIAO 95¢€
0 a-iv S1dN LXI {1 GNVY S410d SGE
0 aiv S4HNLXI4 ANV SH3IMO L »GE
908'L6¢ ¥ aiv dINO3 NOILVLS €GE
£19'G9/ aiv SINIW IAOHdWI ANV SFHNLONYLS ¢6E
G10'Ge aiv AVMS LHOIE ANV ONV1 ONIEV 310 1GE
0 alv SLHOIY ONV1 ANV ANV 1 06€
1INV1d NOISSINSNVHL '€
SIub1 19a11S 400D 35 | B) HOS Tv v 1el0| 101984 NOILdIHOSHa e
Baly 8leAld | |ediounpy doo) |e1awwo) |ersnpuy |eidiawwo) jooyds asM 10 owi| |elUapISaY iBaA IS8 | uoneoo)y
Bunybi lews |eruapIsay €L0ZA
€1-0€-9 LNV1d 21141031713 40 1LS0D
5 10 i 3B Apn3s 921A13G JO }SO) IBD A }S3 L Pwiojoid SLAd

UEld

d14vya

Juswedsq ybry jediviunyy buipeay



XS|X | |, 90188 JO ]SO IB3A IS8 | BWi0jold GLOCAH buipeay Susesuibus omog e s U 1 vUC/S/S
/2000 [ZAYN0] 0000 8Lc00 /6100 65100 GL000 42000 re0c 0 G082 0 2001ld LINN B3d
PeEELL €E.'864 829've LEC'GOP L 9Lp'0L2' L €.6°0¢0'L 98026 09G'L2L EY6'680'CEL  GLI'LGO'8L d INOLSNDO
80000 0€000 GEOO 0 0GG0°0 0861 0 B6EELD LELOO 6v000 LOLED S6LL0 aLdd LINN 8 Jd
£EE BS ¢G6°061 £96°/.2¢ 9LL'EYS'E 290'6vG'2L  ££8'91L9'8 288°Gpr8 LGO'BLE 2G0'1L86'6L  PYBLLEGY ANVN3FO
SLNINOGWOD
9€00'0 vGLOC 6€00°0 69200 VA ATA] L6vL 0 LPL00 9,000 GELS O 0000°L ald LINN B Jd
B8cL'¢EC G89'686 Lve'ese 9reE8re v 8/7'6Ll8'EL  90v LES'6 896'¢¥6 L1968y G66'0G0'EE 8BSV E9E'¥I INVId IVH INJID 350448 IVLOL
62000 GELOO #0000 2£20°0 vLe00 ¢LL00 gL000 62000 80¢20 Sp0E0 2a LINN Y 1d
veEELL €€.'864 8.9'vC LEC'SOY'L giy'oLct €45°0¢0°tL 980°L6 09G'LLL E€v6'680°CL  GL9'LG0'8L 43N0 LSND
6000 0 6¢000 v£000 GESOO 0G68L 0 0L¢L 0 G200 6000 GG0E O GG690 aa-= LINN H4d
08.°¢S £98'691L £68'861 LLL¢LL’e 9v0'896'0L 9¢C LES'L 2LE'BEL GEG'88¢ 88G'B0L'BL  »GBBLEL LY ANV JQ
SININCdWOD
8€00 0 €9.00 8E000 ¢lL00 v90¢ 0 gervL 0 Lr100 8,000 £9¢S 0 0000 L a LINN 83d
G/1°9¢¢ 965'896 LLG'Ede v6'LIG Y Z9v'8EL' ¢l BBLLGG8 86€'9€8 G60'09Y LEG'BBLLE 695 186G LNV 1d NOILNBIYLSIO 1V LOL
LpB'CL prSLeL L89'¢e SL.'9EY LS0'vhe’L LL2'G698 G0L'v8 LS6'¢Yy £L0'898'¢ vc/'89€'9
0] 696062 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 696067 S WILSAS 1YNDIS ANV LHOIN L1 1H1S €€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A S4SIN3dd LSNO NO 80dd d3Sv31 ¢LE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vad SHSINIHd LSND NO SN.LVTIVLISNI 1€
0 0 GEG91L B89L°E£92 SYB'LLE 0¢t'9¢9 v9v'L9 886t G8¥'G0G'L S0c¢'60v'E NMO SH4L4W 0.€
S22 At GLG 9pL'9 VAL XAAN A % L60'6€2 Lve'ee 696'81 82G°29E’L 0GG'89L°¢ LMD S30DIAH IS 69€
Lev'S0¢ 98G LG1L LLOLLL £9G°G99't 2¢S0'0SE'6 06v'LGS'9 rS80¥9 088°tLE 0¥9'G19'GZ ¢29G LEL 9¥
8/Y'0¥8'tv o%d SHAWEO4SNYHL INI'T 89€
06¢'G6E' v 2%0 S3J0IA30 ANV HO LONANOD OE9OH3ANN £9€
LEQ'VES'E 0%a LINANOD ANNOHOYEIANN 99¢E
LGL'00G vt o%a SAJIAS0 ANV 5O LONANOD AV 4HY3NA0 §9€
2E8' PP 9L %04 SJdENLXi4 ANV SHAMOL S 110d »9€
GLL'980'E o%®a SLINTIWIAOHdAWI ONVY S 35N LONY LS L9E
€L6'L 99v'Ge 81862 099'G/y EGEvPaL 606t L 6E8°0LL g8Ge'ey 8/8'vL. ¢ £82¢'L81'9
L8291 dON diNO4 AH1LLVE 19VEOLS £€9¢€
L¥G'12E'S dON dINO4 NOILVLS 29¢€
PGP EP8 dON SLHOIY ONV 1 GNV NV 09¢€
1INV1d NOILNgId1SIa v
s1ubr [EERS d00D oS | B) HOS v v €10 10108 4 NOI LdIHOSa [ tnvov]
231V 81BAlG | |edioiunpy doo) |e1aWwwo) |erisnpu) e iawwo) |00yDg asM J0 owi] | |enuapisay 1eaA 13| | uoneoony
Bunybi |lews |elluapisay ELOCAH
€1-0€-9 LNV1d J1d4.L.0373 40 1SS0
b 18 g 4By Apn3g 221A13G 4O 3S09 1B A }1S3] BWI00Id SLAL

ue|d

14via

wawpedaq 1ybiy jediunyy buipeay



v10c/G/S

XS|X P |-G 82IM8S JO ]SO JBSA IS8 BWIOI0IS GLOCA { buipeay Susosibus somog e A 1
y80°LC 09968 2s8'¢c vec'8vy ¢LB'LGC L 860°€L8 8¢y 'G8 9GE' vy Gye've6'd 6860£8°G LNV Id IVH3INTIO 1V LOL
0 aLd ALH3d0Hd 118I1ONVY L E4HLO 66€
€0.'81 dld diNO4 OSIW 86€
elL'vLLL dld dINO 3 NOILYDJINNWINOD LBE
0 aLd diN01 d11Lvd1d0 H34MOd 96€
GLB'6SG1 ald diNO 3 AHOLVYHOE8Y | G6E
19’9 ald dliND J 12VEVYO ONY dOHS 'S100L ¥6E
yLL'0C dld dIN0O3 S3FHOLS €6€
TAANCVAVNE ald diNO 4 NOI LV LHOJSNVHL ¢6€
18C'6VE did diNO 3 ANV 14N LINENS J01440 L6€E
618'8¢9°¢ dlLd SLIN IN IANOHdWI ANV SIdN LONY LS 06€
CLE LBE dLd S1HOIH ANV ANV ANV 68€
INV1d TVH3IN3IO 'S
Sswbn EENS 400D s _ ) HOS v v je1o L 1019 | NOILdIHOS 10 [inov|
Baly AleAlid | |ediounpy doo) |21 10WWOo) |ernsnpuy| |e1319wwo) ICIENELS asM) JO-aw | |BIIUAPISaY JIBBA 1S8 | | u0neao|y
Bunybi llews |eluapiSay €10CA4

€1-0€-9 LNV1d 2112373 40 1S0D

v jo ¢ abey Apn3g 331A13G JO 3SO) JBIA 3SO ] BWIO00id GLAS

ueld 14via wewuedaq wbi | jediounyy buipeay



XSIX't| |, 9JIAISS JO JSOD) JBSA 1SS | BWIOOIH GlOZA-H Duipeay Bussoutuz samg 2l 1d v eUC/G/S
L2000 0ivcl00 »000 0 81200 26100 65100 SL000 L2000 v€0C0 G08C¢ 0 OINId~ LINNHd
£0L'681L 60 LL8 rL6'9¢ LEG'CES'L 60G'G8E"L ¢EQELLL ¢88'G01L 201281 £¢8'G/2'vL 96698961 H4WOLSND
60000 0€000 GEOO0 0SS00 06610 BECL0 LELO0 6¥000 LOLEO G6LL 0 diN1d LINN Y 1d
604'%9 LG2'80¢ 641'8v¢ €01 p98'E LP6'G8I'EL 2LV /BE'B GLG'¢e6 G98'9ve LLv'692°Le  2SP'L0G0S ANVW1Jd
SININOaWOD
9€000 rGLO0 6€£00°0 69400 VAAYA] VA AN /P00 9,000 GELGO 0000t LNId LINN H1d
¢18'€5¢ 9re6L0'1 ¢60'GLce 0¥9'96€'S 0S¥ L20'GL P0G OLS'OL 96E820°L 896'€ES 0v¢'Sy0'9E By ¥6L'0L iSV3 J1vd 1v.1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v1018NS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%0 (-} ¢ Q41VID1ddda AN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a3v (-) 1 @31VviD34d43A ATINA
118VvI04Hd30 LON SINNOJJV SS 11
L2000 018 ZAYON0] 0000 81¢0°0 L6100 66100 GL000 2¢000 re0e 0 G08¢ 0 LINN Hd
€0L'68L v60°L/8 vL6'9¢ LEG'CEG L 60G°68€E" L ceQeLL’l ¢88'GoL ¢01'281 €28'G/2'vL  966'989'61 HINOLSND
60000 0€E00°0 GEO00 0SSC0 05610 6EEL0 LELOO 67000 LOLEO G6LL0 LINN H4d
604'v9 152'80¢ 6.1°8%2 £01'v98'E Ly6'G8I'EL 2LV LBEB GLG'¢cob G98'9vE LivP'69L°L¢  2G¥L0G0S ANVWAQ
9€000 PGLOO 6€00 0 69400 VA AVAl)] L6vL 0 yL00 9,000 GELG O 0000t LINN H3d
cL8'€se 9vE'6L0'L c60'GLe 0v9'96E'S 0S¥ LL0'GL  v0S'0LG0F  96E'8C0'L 896 €ES 0pC'GP0'9E 8vy v6L 0L Q4SYIONN 1ONI "INV 1d SSOH9 IVLOL
swbn [EENS 400D oS | ) HOS v v [L=11eN 01084 NOILdIHOS 10 _:<U<_
B3Iy SiBAld jedioiunpy doo) |B1219WWO) jensnpu| |eIIaWwwo) j00yos asn jo-awi | |eluapISay IB3A 1S3 | uoneoo|y
Bunybn Jlews |erjuapisay ELOCA |
€1-0€-9 LNV1d 21413373 40 1S0D
v 10 v abey Apn3jg 321A13G O }SO0) 13 A 3SO] BWi0j0id SLAL
ue|ld 14vya wawpedsq 1ybiy jediiunyy buipeay



v10c/S/S

XS|X'pl-| -G 82IASS JO JSO)) IESA 1S9 BUWI0JOIH GLOCA A QC\Ummm o:.{:.oca.ulan»:ghsdh-
0v6'L8G ¢S Iv10L8NS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 910 Lt 9GE L6S ¢L£¢20L SONIAVS ANSYd
866G ¢y $60'LEL 900002 pGY L29C 9LPBLYVLL 06v v06 £ 6€€ 094 866 '80¢ 809'¢BS EL G20'2s69€ 1JN4 v4%dd
0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 ADH3INI
9v8 0¢ 880'.9 GEB EB LEL'OBO'L  LZLCLLY BLC'BLLE 000¢LE 08¢ LL1L £LGS09€°L 182 2EE 9L aNVN-a
SININOdWOD NOILONAOHd
pYYE9 ¢8L'v0¢  ¢Cve'EBE GBS L0L'E 8¥9'065GL 69,'¢80'L1L B6EE'CLO'L [A4ACT 808'19¢'0¢ 0v6'18S ¢S NOILONAOYHd WLOL
prv €9 ¢8L'v0c  2r6'E8C G8G'L0L'E 8¥9'06G'GL 69.°¢80' L1 B6EECLO'L 2ec'SLE 808192 °0¢ 0v6'18S'¢S IV1018NS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S ISNAdX3 H3HLO £8§G
0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 a3v 9.1dSIC QvO1 ANV 104 LNOD SAS 9SS
144 A) ¢8lL v0¢ ¢v6'Ese G8S'L0L'E 8v9'06GGL 694¢80 L1 6EECLO'L [A4A 8 808'L9¢ 0¢ 0v6'18S'¢S V101 5SS
0 0 0 0 0 9] 0 0 0 0 HVA ¢Ud-0 OHOAH H4HLO 0SSS
9r8'0¢ 88029 GEB €8 LEL'0BO'L  LZL2LL'Y 8.¢'8LL'E ooo¢eLe 082'LiL LS509€'L /82'CEETL HYA ALIDVdVO QJSVHOENd LIN
0 HVA () 37vS3H HO4 SJ1vS dvD SS31
£8¢'¢eE9lL HYA (1) ALIDVdYD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gLo'LtL 9GE 169 [AAA VA SONIAVS ANSYd
866G ¢v v60'LEL  90000¢ PGP LE9C 9LvBLPLL 06 v06 £ 6€E°094 866'80¢ 809¢6S €L G20'¢s6 9t ADHANA 4SVYHOHENd L3N
0 8! () 347wS38 HO4 SHIvWS SSH i
G¢0'¢S6'9€ A9DHIN 1 d iSYHOHNd SS0YD
0 ] (1) JONVHIYJLNI L3N
G20'¢S6'9€E ] ADHINI
(1) H4IMOd G3SvHIdNd SS6
S3SNIdX3 A1ddNS HIMOd H3HLO '3
S1ubn ealy| 19a1g 4000 S i ) HOS v v 10| 10198 4 NOILdIHOS 10 | ivov |
S1BAlid | jedidunyy doo) jenidwwo) | jeuisnpL) |e1)1aWwWwo) jooyds 250 30 2I1LapISaY IBBA 1S3 | uoIBI0|IY
Bunybnr |lews AW | [B1luapISay GLAY
SISN3IdX3 FONVNILNIVIN ANV ONILVHIHO JiR1LO3T3
9101 O@ma >‘=“m SJIAIDBS JO }SO) JBDA SO euwiojold GLAL

W PUe O

14vya

Juswypeds( jybr | jedunyy buipesy



XSIX B[ -G oJIAIBS JO JSOD) IBBA IS8 | BWIOJOIH GLOZAH Buipeay

Butiavutbu § 1amog u::.._.usdm

yuc/S/S

£99'LpL'G9 dX3 WSNYHL ® NOILONAOHd 1VLOL
LEO'9L c65'LS 6vS v9 rS9'0€E8 88v'CIL'E ¢BL prr'e LEB'BEC 98106 660099 S LEL'6SS ¢l BRBERBRY ONVW1a
S LN INOdWOD
LEO'QL ¢BS'LS 65 v3 vS9'0E8 88y2al'c 419 2444 LEB'BEC 981 06 660099'S PRANTCINAN IVLOL
v &L LL (1%4 €6 4] €9 L v60L 000°€ vY10L8NS
0 a3av LNV 1d SNYHL OSIW 40 LNIVIN E4G
0 alv SINITANNOYOE3IANN 40 LNIVA ¢S
0 asv SANIT AQVIHYIAO 40 LNIVIN L5
0 a3av dINO3 NOILVLS 4O LNIVIN 0.6
0 a3sv S4HNLONY LS 40 LNIVWN 89S
0o0’c a=v D.HIINIONT ANV NAAEHdNS  LNIVIN 896
JONVYNILNIVA
L2091 64G5'LG ¢ES'v9 SEY0ES rGGL9l'E LSS'Err'e v.8'6EC 891 06 900'659'S 2249662t WWLOL
£20°91 6.G'LS ¢eS'v9 SEP 0€8 PGS LOL'E LGG'gvve v/8'6EC 89106 900'659'S LeL9GS ¢t BVYA SHIHLO AB A.LD4 14 40 SNVHL 69§
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v LO L8NS
0 a3v SIN3Y £99
0 aiv ISNIdXd SNVHL JSIW 996
0 aiv SISN3dX3 ANIT ANNOYOYIANN $96
0 aiv S ISNJdXJ NIV iHd JIAO €95
0 aiv SIASNIdX I NOILV LS 296
0 a3lv ONIHOL1VdSIa avO1 19§
0 aiv 9.4 J INION 4 ONV N.AE 3dNS 'H 1d0 095
NOILVYH=d0
S3SN3dX3 NOISSINSNVYHL ¢
swbieaiy| 1eaig 400D 6 | ) HOS v v |elo| 101084 NOILdIEDSH3a _ INDV _
aleAld jedioiunpyy doo) 21)18WWo) jelnsnpu| 21))9WWo) JO0LIS 95N 40 |Blluapisay IBBA 1S3 | uonedo|y
Bunubn lews QWi | |eiluapISay GLAA
S3ISN3IdX3 FIONVYNILNIVIN ANV ONILVIIHO J1d.L0313
g0¢ mmm& %Uﬂﬁm 9JIAIDS JO JS0D JEI ) }SO | Puliojoid GLAS

N PUE O

14vya

wawuedsq ybi | jediounyy buipeay



XSIX'pL |-G @2IAI8S JO SO0 IBBA IS8 | BWI0jOId GLOCA | Buipeay

Bunsauibu 3 Jamog E_usdm

r10c/5/S

280°'€80°'S V101
L66 L1 796 86 SLLL B80€'L6 £0E'88 G88'0L vvL9 9/8'L1 L26'G06 LGE'EBC L 4INOLSND
1G8'v €19'G1L 28¢'8lL Geg'Lee 871’800 L 9v¢ 269 GG6 /S 1¢S'ge €8y'v99'L GCL'68L'E ANVN3Ia
SLNINOdWOD
¢r8 9l 8/L'vLL 9666l £€£6'88€ 0S+'960'L LEL'E9L 669'vL LBE'BE GGP'0L5C ¢80°'€80'S W10L
692 L1 0908t v6G 6 8¢y'v0e L8Y'veS 699'£9€ GEB'GE v18°0¢ [ATA LA 6v5'919°¢ Iv1018NS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 va LNV 1d N.8I4 LSIG OSIW 40O LNIVIA 865
0 ¢] oLe 6vEE 6G°L1L 0S6'L 08L o] LBl 06C'EY WMO SHIL4W 40 LNIVIN L85
0 Sv.L'6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SvL'6 S SAS 9IS ANV ©.LHD1 LS JO LNIVN 966
989 990G LLS gge'el A AL 068'L¢ 6eEL'C 8vc | L1GGB 00096t ok {¢] SHIWHO4SNVYHEL 3INIT JO LNIYW GBS
SYAS vev 8LY 1GC'0L 6v1'9¢ 6EE€'81 e6L'L 9v0’L 6E9 1L y63'0€L ok'{e] SINIT ONNOYOHIANN 40 LNIVN ¢6S
188°2 G18'S €969 Ge9'0vtL ¢0.'8GE 69G'LGe 986G v¢ EvE'PL 0L.'¢86 v6L'¢6L’L 0%d S3NIT AV JHEJAO 40 LNIVN EBS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dON dINO4 NOILVY LS 10O LNIVW ¢6S
0 0 0 0 0 ¢] 0 0 0 0 jok*{¢| SIHNLONYLS 4O LNIVW L6S
8L ¢ 046'L cLLL 996'LE vv8'96 0¢6'L9 8€9'9 ¢L8E 91£69¢ 9c0'v8Y o%a 9.4 JINION I ANV NAH3dNS  LNIVIA 065
JONVNJLNIVIN
v.S'S L1196 cov ol S0S 8L v96 LLG 29v'S6E v9. 8€ €8S L1 oL 9rttL ££6°39v'¢ vLO18NS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a SLNHH 68S
LEG'L €859 61G'L gLI'LE vZL'EB LL'8s v89'G L2 [SIASRAYA G88'cOv a SISNddX3 NOILN8IY LSIa OSIN 886
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LD S4SN idX i NOILVY TIVLSNI H9WOLSND £8S
0 0 €02t €81°61 GLE'99 GEG'GY oLy'y Sv/'L 887601 8E6'LPC WMD SISNIdXJd YILJN 989
0 L06'¢8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L06'¢8 S dX3 SAS OIS ANV O.LHDI 1 L3JHILS S8S
0 ¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ok'e] S ISN IdX 1 INI1 ANNOYOY3IANN »8S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ok (e} SASN3IdX3 INIT AV _iHY JIAO €8S
LS EV9'L vee'L ¢69'0¢€ 0190t GS8'¢L eSL'L L6L'¢ 8L1GLL 6¥8'86€ dON SISN IdX 31 NOILVLS ¢8S
096 L60'E 619'E 9€L'LS 265’661 0S0'LEL PSYEL 1G¢'S £€G6'6¢E 98¢'0GL dON HOBV 1 NOILVYH 1dO 186
996¢ £68'L LEL'C 28L'SY 082911 ¢06'L8 v00'8 0.9'v PEG'BLE 899'€8S 2%0 D.HIINIONI ANV N.AH IdNS 'H1d0 08§
NOILvE3d0
S3ISN3IdX3 NOILNGIHLSIa '€
subi eary| 19819 400D IS I ) HOS v v e1o Jo10e4 NOILdIHOS 1d _ LNOV _
3leAud | ediounpy doo) |eriawwo) jeinsnpu| |e1JdWwWo) joouy)s asn 4o 2iluapisay IBAA 1S9 | uonEIO|Y
mc:cm. | Jjlews W' | [BHUSPISIY SLAY
S3ISN3IdX3 IONVNILNIVIN ANV ONILYVH3IdO J1dL10313
910 ¢ abey Apn3g 321A138 O 3S0D JB3 A 31SOL BUIOjOId SLAL

N PUe O

414via

wuawuedsq ybi | jedioiunyy buipesy



XS[X Bl | G oJIAIBS JO JSOD) IBSA IS8 | BWIOOIH GLOCA | Buipeay

Bousaubu somog uoay MY T

vruc/S/S

cooo o 00000 0000 C 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00co 0 0000 0 IWBO LINN E3d
0 0 6] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ADd-NH
71000 8v00 0 1000 0 €L100 9v00 0 vG000 50000 ¢c000 v9LL O JXATAN] OW3BO LINM "4d
v0v' 6¢ vvE 66 €G¢'¢ 9.v'8SE LLP'GE 6LL°¢CL L €80°0L GGG 9y cove99'e 8049ip'y d34NOLSND
oLo00 ¢e00 0 0r00 0 0vs0 0 800¢ 0 0LSL 0 8v100 95000 LeSE0D €48L0 W80~ LINN "3d
288 0c G02'L9 0gEg'es 642'¢2L'L GEIOLL Y 8EP'IEL'E ¢68'L0€ 204811 €8G'pcEL ¢Sy'6rPE9L ONVWE0
rc00 0 08000 Ly00 0 €1200 G020 G9GL 0 €G100 62000 16¢G 0 0000 1 WN3BO LINN H1d
98¢ 05 676’991  pBO'G8 96.'08v'L  9r0'99cC'v JAYA A GLBLLE ¢9¢'egl G86'986 0L 091'992'0¢ (dd ONIAN 10X 1) W80 IVLOL
ELpLL 082 Lié £Ev0'GOL 668'¢ 06891 EPE’L 8v6'El yv9'801L°L 960£9¢'L H3W0LSND
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ONYN3Q
SLNINOdWOD
[ A8 VA 08L Lic €v0'G0L 658'¢C 06891 Eve'L 8v6ElL vr9'801°1L 960 /9¢'1 V101
0 LD SISNIdX 1 ST 1IVS OSIN 916
0 Lo SISNIdX3 ONISILH IAQY €16
0 L2 dXTONITTIS ANV ONILYH LSNOW1Q ¢L6
0 o] NOISIAH3dNS 16
96029¢'L Lo NOILYAEISNOD ADH INJ 606
NOILYH3dO
S3ISNIAX3 S3TIVS 'S
0 0 cce 9clL'9stL 6ve v Gr0'Ge 966'L LEL'0C L82°L99'L GG2'968'L H44WO0LSND
SINANOdWOD
0 0 (443 9cL 961 6vc'y Gv0'Ge 9661 LEL'0C 182'Lv9'L GGZ 968 L IV1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vO S3SN4dX4 SLNNOJJV J.L.SND JSIW GL6
00000 00000 ¢0000 L¥80 0 €2000 GELOO L1000 ¢Li00 £.880 0000 ¢ vO LINN d4d
0 0 cce SrANe o]t 6vcv Sv0'Ge 966'L LELOC L18L'L¥9'L GG2'9s8 'L VLo L8NS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NL1D S33ING S IYNOILDONYLSNI ® O 4NI 606
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WLO NOILVYONAJ 83WNSNCD 806
0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 W12 NOILYWHOANI B 40IAH 1S 4IWO0LSND 906
0 0 le €60°01 Sic 619'L 6c1t ove'L £45'901 000°0ct WLD SLINNODDV J181LD 11100NN 06
0 0 96¢ ceverl v06'€ 800'¢€e vES | Sv0'6lL PLBELG'L EEESOL'L WLO dX4 N.LO37100 ® SAY0I3Yd Y.LSND €06
0 0 S L09'¢ L Liv €E SveE 6Yv'Le ¢¢6'0€ WLD SISN3dX3 ONIAV3H "4 LdW ¢06
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WLD NOISIAG3dNS 106
NOILVH 1dO
S3ISN3IdX3 SINNOJJV H3IWOLSND v
sb eaiy| 19313 d00D B _ ) HOS cv v 1210 10108 4 NOILdIHOS i3 [ o |
SleAud [ iediounpy doo) jeiowwo) [ jeisnpuy |21 9wwo) 00y>S asn jo 21lUapIsoy iB3A 1S3 uoNR0|Y
Bunybig |lews awi | [IluapISay Gk
S3ISN3IdX3 IONVNILNIVIN ANV ONILVAIHO JIHLO3T3
glo0p m@m& >U=~w 9JIAISBS JO }S0J JBO A )ISO] uwliojoid SLAL

W PuE O

14v¥d

weawpedaq ybi | jediounyy bupesy



XSIX'p 1| G 82IAISS JO JSOD) IBSA IS8 | BUWIOOIS GLOCA 1 bupeay

Bunisautbu  1omog E..v.._usﬂn-

r10c/5/S

GG9'8CL €2L'1¢y  ESCEBE LL0'PI9'S  LEP'¥BE'0C  6vC'LSC'GL L98'08Y' L 961'8¢G 228'L8E vE 80¢'061 62 WLOL
0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 910°LL 9GE 169 ¢LE20L SONIAVS ANSYd
86S'¢Y v60'ZEL  900'00¢C PGy LE9C 9Lv8LVLL 06v v06 L 6EE€'094 866'80¢ 809 ¢S EL G20'¢S6 9E 19N4-¥i8dd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ADHINI
<0v'8e 092'LEL  $¢0'E LLL'E9Y 69L°0ct £¢8 6YL SEV'EL GES 6G Lgg'eeL'y ovL'L0L'S HiINOLSND
GG9'Ly 69E'ESL  €CC 061 Syy'€2S'C¢ 161'GBE6 9£6'¢0C'L G80£0L 6L2°0L2 06186291 918'8EC'LE (2GS 006 S3AN 1ONI) ANVYN A
SLNIANOdWOD
GS9'8¢lL g€el'ley ESCEBE LI0'PL9'G 0896L0Lc 62 LSCSGL 198°08%'L 920'6¢S 2c28'18e've L82'¢8C'6L SIASNIdXJ LNIVN 8 H idO IV10L
801 2v8'S IV LOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ADYHINT
266’8 9L6'LE LLL SE9 POL 8GE'GC ev0'LE EGE'E 086¢lt 8.6'650'L 2E0'S8e’ L d44N0LSND
L26'S 9,061 LSY'EC GEQ'LCE GBECoL'L 0¢c'888 E6L .8 2EL'9E 0s0'€L0¢ 9/0'LSS'y ANV G
SLN INOdWOD
Gee' vl ¢66'0S 8¢c've 049'G¢y 986 ¢cc'L v9¢'GCh L¥S06 ¢rs 9y 6C0EEL'E 18L'VEB'S IVLOL
984’1 LLI6'S £€20'€ €09°¢S 068G LG L2v'GlLL 96¢ L1 008'S 60€'06€ LLLLEL wvL0L18ns
0 W%0 ISNIdX 3 NOILY LHOdSNVY L EE6
LIL'LEL W20 LNV Id IVHINGO 40 IDONVNILNIVAN ¢E6
TJONVNTLNIVN
BEL'EL GL0'Gy G0c¢'Le L90°'ELE 9EV 1L0'L 9€8 608 1SC'6L 2Zrl ov 0cLevl e 0LP'961°G wvLoL8Nns
¢S9'L €€0L WL ¢y8've vL0'L6 14929 129’9 LGP'E SpL'EEC 00C ESY LN 140 JONVYHNSNI ALH1d0Ydd vc6
98p L1 ¢v0'8E PEY 6L véc BEE v vib G9l¢evs 0€9'¢L L6¢'LE GL5'60S¢ 0LcEvLY vLOL18NS
ooocte W3O SIN1Y LE6
cLL'Ove k] SASN3dX3 1vH INJD OSIW 0E6
0 W%0 Juawisnipy Aioluaau| vE6
0 NTO SISNIdX3 NOISSIWWOD AHOLY IN9 48 8¢k
619'9v.¢ WZBO SLiiIN18 ® SNOISNAd 13JAOTdW 1 9¢6
6G0'6v W80 FOVINVA ¥ STIYNINI 6¢6
0S89'LGE N8O Q3AO 1dWJ SJ1DIAH IS 3AISLNO €¢6
0 NTO QJHY JJSNVHL SISN3dX3 NIWAV ¢c6
000°L0€ W80 S3SN3dX3 ANV SdI 1ddNS 121440 Le6
0L1¢v8 ko] SHIHY VS 1VH-NAO ¥ NINAVY 06
NOILvd1d0O
SIASNIAAX3 TVHINIO B NINGV 9
siybij eaiy| 18ang 400D DS | D HOS Y v |e10 | 104084 NOILdIHOS3d _ ;G«\\_
dleAld lediiunyy doo) |e13JaWwWwo’) |eis1snpuy 121)J0Wwo) 100y15 asN-40 2iluapisay IBBA 1S3 | uonedo|y
Bunybn |ews awi| [BIIU3PISaY SLAS
SIASN3IdX3 FONVNILNIVIN ANV ONILYVI3IdO 214123713
g 10 G abey h—u:um 3JIAISS JO }SO0J IBDA SO euwuojoid GLAL

W PUe O

14vad

Jewpedag ybr | jediounyy buipesy



XSIX'BL |G oJIAIBS JO JSOD) 1B IS8 | BWICIOIS GLOZA_f buipeay R cof /b 1 Viue/S/S

£98°L71L EGERNS LIO'YLY £60°220°9 c09'LelL’de £27°0G0°GL 99p'RGS’ . 09’594 EGLLLLZE 807 860 P8 IOl

) [ 0 0 0 0 [ 910'L L 9GE' 169 2lE20/ SONIAYS ANSYH
Bra r60ZEL 900°002 vGp'229'¢ 9/%'8.7°LL 06%'v06'2 6EE 09/ 8G680¢ RBO9Z6GEL G20'¢Ghae 14N 4V 4R
0 0 o] 0 o] o] 0 4] 0 AOHTINT
££8¢S BEL /6L 8L0°S 208’922 99/ 'vEe L1G'L¢e PIR'E/ 0/9'118°G vol 202/ HANO IS,
LEG' ¢S 090°69L 1¢6']0¢ g13'9iv' 0L L9171 L6Y 01997/ 8v8'96¢ ZEQ'REE'RL L9870 LY (2GS 00G S ION IDONE ONVYA =T

S LN iNOIWCD

£96°L71L v68'€0S LLO'vLy £60'220'9 r78'9.¢'2¢ £¢v'0509L 99»'865"1L vEY'S3G EGLLLLLE L82'065'v8 S iISN_idX } 'WNNNY 1W10.

000'80€ & V.01
ADE N I/g INCLSND
LOE'BL LLL'¢8 8524°0¢ ¢8C'807 G9L'LELL vLLUEBL S0S'LL 80707 LEE'BCLC 000'80E'S ONVYW 10
SIN INOcAO2
S ISN idX i & iHLO Q:lV1ie NOILN8IE.LSIO

) 0 e c 0 (v 0 0 v c v.OL
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 (v c 0 ASH IN ¥H INOLSND
) 0 c 0 0 0 0 e o 0 ANVAIC
SLN INOJWOD
SiSN IdX 12 IHL.O QiLV13e NCILONAOkEd .
LOE' 6L LLLe8 854 °0¢ ¢80'80% GOLLEL'L vLL'EBL S09'2L 80v Ov LEE'6CLC 000'80E'S IwLOL
0ci'S €L4'1¢ 6vS'S v98'80. 6¢0 v0E veo'gie S¥L'0¢ L4201 veL'Lel 0009Lv L v1LOoL8Nns
LN I1d NOILVIO3Hd30d OL G.iddV¥ SN'iddNnsS Lev
0 LNd N.LONCO"Yd NON
0 LN1d NOILONJOH"Hd 1VdIONIgd L840
000'9LP'L LNd SN1d"YNS 4O SNOILVYIHdOHddV 9Ev
0 LN1d SN I1d4NS OL SLi8g3a JSIW Sev
0 LN 1d SNIddNS Ol S11d342 OSIN vEv
LNIWLSNrav SN idens OSIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IVLOLENS
0 0 0 0] 0 6] 0 0 0 0 W0 JSNJdX3 LSIE3LNI H3HLO LEY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I¥1018NS
0 LNd "SLINOD OL QJi98VHD 1S3HILNI ¢cEv
0 INId . 1830 NO WNINGHd 40 LHOWY 6¢v
0 INId . JSN1dX3 % 3SI0 L840 40O LHOWY 8¢v
0 LN7d QOYJINON
0 LN1d . 0OHd SJ1ON ® SAONO8 NO LNI Lev
S39HVHO LSIH3LINI
0 0 0 o] 0 C 0 0 0 0 LN 1d SNOILONC4a0 JNODNI B iHLO 9¢v
8L ¥l LBE09 802Gl 612’662 GEL'EEB 0G1'18S 098'96 9€9'6¢ 202°¢00°¢ 000'¢68 € v10L18NS
0 LN1dQ LN1d 12413 WH11L dLl 1 4O LHOWY v0v
000°C68'E LN id@ NOILONAOHd NON
0 LN1dd NOILONQ0OHd NOILVYIOd8d40 Eov
S3ISN3IdX3 H3HILO
SIy6 ealy| 19auS 400D S ] ) HOS v v B0y 10108 4 NOILJISOS Ja | tnov |
dleAld | edioiunpy doo) jerawwo) | jeiasnpu) |eisWwwo) [SEITRIN 9N 40 g luapisay IB9A 1S9 UoLEDO|IY
Bunybiy |lews JWi| e1uapisay GLAS

SISN3IdX3 IINVNILNIVIN ANV ONILVIIHO J1LI3T3

910 g abeg Apn3s 921A198 0 3S0) JB3 A 3S3] BWiojoid GLAd

W pue O 14vya wawpedaq b 1 jedounyy buipeay






READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD (CAB) MEETING

MINUTES
Regular Session

Time: 6:30 p.m.
Date:  Wednesday, November 19, 2014
Place: RMLD, 230 Ash Street, Reading, MA, Winfred Spurr/ Audio Visual Room

CAB Members Present:
Mr. George Hooper, Chair (Wilmington); Mr. David Nelson, Vice Chair (Lynnfield); Mr.
Dennis Kelley (Wilmington)

CAB Members Absent:
Mr. David Mancuso, Secretary (Reading)

RMLD Commissioner(s) Present:
Mr. Philip Pacino

RMLD Staff Present:
Ms. Coleen O’Brien, Mr. Robert Fournier, Ms. Jane Parenteau, Ms. Kathleen Rybak, Mr. Bill
Seldon

Public and Invited Guests Present:
None

1. Call Meeting to Order — G. Hooper, Chair
Chair Hooper called the meeting of the Citizens” Advisory Board to order at 6:30 p.m. and noted
that the meeting was being audio recorded.

2. Otrganizational and Reliability Studies — C. O’Brien, General Manager
Materials: Organizational (Leidos) and Reliability (Booth & Associates) Studies Presentation S lides

Ms. O’Brien reported that the organization study has been awarded to Leidos and the reliability
study to Booth & Associates. Each organization made a presentation at the November 6th
Board of Commissioners meeting and their presentations were included with the CAB Agenda.
The organizational study is a long-term study that focuses on direct impact to the overall
efficiency of RMLD within the context of trends and best practices identified in the industry.
Ms. O’Brien noted that Leidos will be interviewing a number of people inside RMLD as well as
the Commissioners. Any CAB member interested in participating in the interviews can be added
to the schedule.

CAB members asked about the selection process. Ms. O'Brien stated that it was an RFP and we
put together an RFP committee. Selection was based on their qualifications and ability to meet
the scope of the RFP. Seven to eight proposals were received (some were late). Four were
evaluated. The RFP was written so that the same company could do both studies, or we could
split it. These two companies had a specialty in both of these areas.

Mr. Nelson asked to be included in the interviews.

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: November 19, 2014 Page 1 of 5



Ms. O’Brien went on to do an overview of the Booth & Associates presentation. Booth will
conduct a condition assessment, which includes various elements as outlined in the presentation.
Ms. O’Brien noted that Mr. Ken McNeil, in his presentation, made it quite clear that if there are
National Electric Safety Code violations or anything else out there, he will bring them to our
attention before the report is completed. Ms. O’Brien agreed that that makes sense - we want to
know that and make corrections with necessary appropriate diligence.

Ms. O’Brien noted that both presentations include a timeline and proposed payment schedule.
Ms. O’Brien acknowledged that more questions might come up after CAB members review the
materials or after the (upcoming) selectmen meetings and noted that we are trying to get as much
input as possible.

Mr. Kelley asked if Ms. O’Brien has expectations or thoughts about where this will end as far as
what she has already evaluated to compare against what they come out with. Ms. O'Brien
responded, in some respects. As mentioned previously, the GIS is not accurate - that is the
foundation of analysis to the system and future planning as well as the ability to perform
transformer load management; you can look at your long-term capacity to determine if we need a
substation in Wilmington; how your lines will be configured in one year to five years. Ms.
O'Brien noted that she has restructured the Line department and created Tech Services. There
are other areas where we are waiting to see what Leidos has to say concerning how things are
structured. As far as the system is concerned, we are looking for modernization that meets the
standard, and there is a lot of maintenance to catch up on. We want a solid system that meets
standards and criteria - modernization that the State is enforcing, FERC, NERC, relays at the
substations have to become solid state with electronics so they talk to the other ones - there are
certain things that need to be upgraded. Ms. O’Brien is looking forward to seeing how they lay it
out and the cost structure. Booth will go out and collect the main backbone for the GIS, which
will not be everything, but they will be able to run a basic system analysis to give us an indication
of the overall capacity deficiencies. For what we have, we should be able to get a good report.
Depreciation had been elevated and we ramped it back down to 3% - we want to stay within the
3%. If we have to build a big substation or something, we will probably be looking at bonding or
some other means. We are trying to keep the rates stable and get back on track within our
means.

3. Financial Report: September 2014 — R. Fournier, Accounting/Business Manager
Materials: September 30, 2014, Report

Mr. Foumnier reviewed the financial report for the period ending September 30, 2014, which
represents the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2015. The budget variance for the five divisions was
under budget, and we are in good shape for the first quarter.

4. Integrated Resources Report: September 2014 — J. Parenteau, Director of Integrated
Resources
Materials: Purchase Power Summary — September 2014

Ms. Parenteau reviewed the Purchase Power Summary for September 2014. Energy Costs were
equivalent to $0.04 per kilowatt-hour. The fuel charge for September was set at $0.045 and sales
totaled $61.1m. As a result, RMLD over collected by about $317,000 resulting in a deferred fuel
reserve of $5.975 - a little higher than normal. In December/ January (with gas constraints in
New England), we anticipate that we will go through almost $3m within a two-month period.
Rather than decrease the fuel charge and then have to increase it, we kept it on the higher side in

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: November 19, 2014 Page 2 of 5



anticipation of using those funds December-February. Overall, customers will be happy because
it is still at $0.045, but the average cost will be around $0.13. Ms. Parenteau noted that National
Grid went up to $0.24 in November and NStar is going up to $0.24 or higher January 1. Froma
competitive standpoint, we are very attractive in that perspective. We will probably increase the
fuel charge to $0.05 on December 1. Ms. Parenteau noted that in the spot market RMLD
purchased about 17% of our energy requirement at an average cost of $38.00 per megawatt hour.

M. Parenteau reviewed Capacity noting that last year’s September peak was about 156 megawatts
- there was a significant temperature change - 95 degrees last September and only 87 degrees this
September. Temperature drives our peak demand so that accounts for the differential. Our
capacity requirement was set at 208 megawatts based on last year’s peak. The average cost for
capacity and energy came in a little over $0.06 per kilowatt-hour for the month of September.
Ms. Parenteau then reviewed the Renewable Energy Certifications (RECs), noting that revenue
(from the sale of RECs) is banked - there’s a six-month lag in terms of when they bank it and
when we receive the revenue. That goes against the fuel so all our customers benefit from that
additional revenue. Ms. Parenteau reviewed Transmission and then the Energy Efficiency
programs. RMLD processed one commercial lighting rebate, totaling about $9,500 and the
calculated capacity savings of about 10 kilowatts. Energy savings were about 30 megawatt hours.
On the residential side, we processed 156 residential appliance rebates totaling just under $8,000.
Nineteen residential customers received energy audits at a cost of $3,800. The projected
reduction in savings for the residential side was 40 kilowatts and 27 megawatt hours.

5. LED Street nghts — B. Seldon, Senior Energy Analyst
Materials: Memo from Meybew Seavey at PIM Electric Power Engineering dated November 14, 2014

M. Seldon presented information relative to the proposed rates for LED street lights, which
RMLD would like to file for a December 1 effective date. Costs were based on a per fixture basis
and PLM review the information that we provided to them to come up with the rates for the four
fixtures that we are offering. Based on our review of their reccommendations, billing under this
service would decrease the expenses to the towns by approximately 40% (replacing high-pressure
sodium fixtures with LED lights). Ms. Parenteau noted that during the pilot, we are keeping
track of the lights that were replaced and will be issuing a credit to the towns. We are billing the
old rate (for those fixtures installed) and will apply the new rate and give a credit.

Mr. Hooper asked what an estimated savings might be per town. Ms. Parenteau agreed to
provide that information and noted that she has looked at that for each of the four towns, and
based on the existing lighting fixtures, estimates a 30-40% savings. In order to achieve that, the
Light Department will not earn a return on the municipal streetlights, and adjusted the
depreciation (the life of the fixture is 25 years); we typically depreciate that over 3%, which is 33
years. We compared the existing formula rate with the fixtures and the current purchase power
pass-through with the proposed rate. Maintenance expense is estimated at about $60,000
annually; life expectancy is longer so we will not have to go out as often to change them.

Mr. Nelson made a motion that the Citizens’ Advisory Board recommend to the RMLD Board
of Commuissioners approval of the proposed LED street light rates for the towns of Reading,
North Reading, Wilmington and Lynnfield, seconded by Mr. Kelley. Hearing no further
discussion, Motion carried 3:0:1 (3 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 absent).

Mr. Hooper asked if we have gotten any feedback in terms of the illumination.  Ms. O'Brien
noted that at one site in Reading they thought it was not as bright. We redirected them and

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: November 19, 2014 Page 3 of 5



everyone is happy. Ms. Parenteau noted that a customer in Reading said the street light used to
shine on his yard and he liked that. Now, because they are more directional, there is less
pollution.

6. Engineering & Operations Report: September 2014 — C. O’Brien, General Manager
Materials: September 2014 Engineering and Operations Monthly Report

Ms. O'Brien presented the Engineering & Operations Report. Ms. O’'Brien highlighted the new
maintenance programs that we have implemented, which includes quite a list of accomplishments
just over the last several months. Ms. O’Brien noted that as a result of the pole inspection
program, there are some poles that have to be replaced. Additionally, we are going to be working
with Verizon to implement a new program/ notification process for transfers on new pole
installations to get the double poles removed quickly. Ms. O’Brien noted that inspection of the
stations by UPG is actually 100% complete. System reliability is well under the regional and
national average and we would like to remain there. Ms. O’Brien reviewed outage causes, noting
that we are still targeting trees and equipment, and implementing the wildlife guards (making that
go down significantly). Ms. O’Brien reported that we have put out a bid for a new tree-trimming
program. The program will be a three to five year cycle, and will extend the five-foot radius to
an eight-foot radius - most of the IOUs do ten. With the old program, they are bringing trucks
back within the same year for the same area. This will be a more efficient program. The budget is
$640,000 and we want to get the entire service territory done for that. Staff have spoken with the
tree wardens and DPW directors, and will be discussing the program at the selectmen meetings.
We will use directional pruning - so branches grow away from the lines. This particular bid
includes a master arborist instead of hiring a master arborist separately (the current practice).
This will provide accountability - someone who is a liaison with the tree warden - a much more
efficient process. Ms. O’Brien noted that RMLD would be putting the tree-trimming cycle map
onto the RMLD website.

Mr. Nelson asked about the outage causes - the utility human error. What does that consist of?
Is that inadvertent operations by the utility? Ms. O’Brien responded that it could be an
inadvertent operation. Ms. O’Brien noted that “natural” will be changed to “weather and
lightning,” and we will be adding, “motor vehicle hits.” Ms. O’Brien noted that APPA provides
reporting categories so that utilities are able to report consistently throughout the region and the
nation.

7. Review of CAB Policies — D. Nelson, Vice Chair
Materials: Draft CAB Policy No. 1 — Revision 3¢ and Draft CAB Policy No. 2 — Reviiion 3

Mr. Nelson stated that he thought that Rubin and Rudman did an excellent job reviewing the
policies and thanked Ms. O’Brien for the opportunity for them to do that. Mr. Nelson asked
about the cost of the review and if the CAB should reimburse RMLD for the review. Ms.
O’Brien responded that the cost (a couple of thousand dollars) had been included with all of the
others - we want to be consistent with all of the policies. Ms. O’Brien suggest including a review
date every three years, which is what is being included with the other policies. The group agreed
to add a review date on the final format for vote at the next CAB meeting.

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: November 19, 2014 Page 4 of 5



8. Next Meeting — G. Hooper, Chair
The next CAB meeting was scheduled for December 17, 2014, at 6:30 p.m.

9. Executive Session — G. Hooper, Chair
Mr. Nelson made a motion that the Citizens’ Advisory Board go into Executive Session based on
Chapter 164, Section 47D exemption from public records and open meeting requirements in
certain instances to discuss competitively sensitive issues and return to regular session for the sole
purpose of adjournment seconded by Mr. Kelley. Motion carried 3:0:1 (3 in favor, 0 opposed, 1
absent) by poll of members present: Mr. Nelson, aye, Chair Hooper aye, Mr. Kelley aye. Mr.
Mancuso was not present.

10. Motion to Adjourn — G. Hooper, Chair
Mr. Nelson made a Motion to Adjourn the Citizens” Advisory Board meeting, seconded by Mr.
Mancuso. Hearing no further discussion, Motion carried 3:0:1 (3 in favor, 0 opposed, 1
absent).

The Citizens” Advisory Board Meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mr. George Hooper, Chair

Minutes approved on:

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board Regular Session Minutes: November 19, 2014 Page 5 of 5






ST0Z Aleniqgad

MB3IAISAQ Wel30.d
uoIloNpay puewsq dead

/&

")

_0
-
-

SNOILVYINTD 404 ¥IMOd 31dVI13Y
yuaunredacy sy edoiungy m:%wwm

S AINY

\S.f«



C 9p!IS SNOILVHINTO HO4 ¥IMOd TT9VITY M3IAIRA0 (¥ad)
S10Z Aeniqgaq waunredacq wySry redituniy Surpeay \Z D\H zm uo1dNpay puewaq yead

(¥ad)
weldoid uoipnpay puewag dead e

wei3dold areqay

102 10f MaN

%0 TE %L LT IDNIHIAHIA %
9v9ET 0S LTZ9T°05 IDYVYHI HMX ¥3d Co_umum wC_w.-mr_U m_u_£w> u_._“_.uw_m
0£'092856$ S v8TTS 1119 V101

‘1d3A LHOIT TVdIJINAIN 313143V M

(d¥1D) weasdoud

%SS0 %L8°0T IDNIHILEHIA % . . sl OU Q
T6€0T°0S rIvT 0S I9YVHI HM d3d
Na.mmw.v.:.w mm.Nmon 1119 V101 A& —NUV E m.._wo.h&
LNY1d LHOIT IVdIDINNIN AQO8Y3d 9AlleNniuj >m.‘_ow jensawwo) ~
%LE Y %LL°9T JDNIHIAHAIA %
?T6HT0S 68t T 0S IOYVYHI HM) ¥3d
19°L00'9Z0'T$ ST'L80'TS 1119 V101 ]
ANVJINOD HVISN Spus43 1509
%LEOTT %60'L8 IONIYIIAA % >u_u_guuw_w 3uisit a1eg1w pue asn A3uaua
ovLTZ0S ¥98€2°0$ IOYVYHI HMX ¥3d
96'629'S6V'T$ vOTVLTS T8 V101 ||e49A0 32NpaJ Ssuawolsnd [edpiunip
dlido TYNOILVYN
Q3 |erJawwo) djay o1 swesgoud
¥EE0T 05 GSLZT'0S I9YVHI HMX ¥3d :
25296018 pT'IE6$ 1118 101 Aduaidiyye A3usua |eaanas S1940 QTIAY
‘1430 LHOIT TVdIDINNW DNIOV3IY
wids oz/08 puewaqg MY Sz .
puBUIST MY 052 UMY 00°L A11214103| paonid
SHATL 005508 AR Ajannninadwod ‘s|geljas Suliaalap ajiym

NOL - TVIYLSNANI

9JIAJ3S JBWO0ISNI JUd||9IX3 Suipinoid 0}

10T 12qwadaQg — uosiedwo) ey 214323|3 ealy
POIIWIWOI S| TINY :3uSWd3elS UOISSIA|

swels0.d |enJawwo) — MaIAIBAO TINY



€9plIs SNOTLVYINTD ¥Od ¥TMOd I14VI13Y ,m;,. S\/ M31AI3AQ0 (¥ad)
ST0Z Atenugay wawnredacr Sy fedoiunpy Suipeay \F D\Hzm uoIINpPaY puewaq yead

\S..v

sisAjpuo Juabuo| ‘s319bpnq Aujodidiunw 133)as
‘b10Z6nY AN1qoI13Y 1004 3N ‘I0Z G94 uoidND IN OS/ :(S)324nos

18107-/T0Z f/T07-910¢ f910Z-STOZ {STOZ-¥I0C \Eow-maw DELOZ-ZT0C

C10C SA

Q\ - 091
Qm m — pabobupw A|aA1300 3G 03 p3au pup $3SOI

a|psajoym [p1o1 s,aTNY Jo abpiualziad 13b4p|
9SeaJdul S3S0J |10}
% \ p buiwo23q 34p $3S0I uoissiwsuna) pup A1dodn)

VIAIAN - SPUa.J]1 1500 9|BS3JOYMN

51502 dullesado

$1502 Jamod paseyaind

S1S0D uolssiwsuel]

oot

$1502 Ajoeded 4"

(00T = 2T0Z) X3pui 31503

- ovt




v aplIs T SE—— M3IAIRNQO (H¥ad)

S10Z Adeniqayg wawnsedacy 1Sy redoungy Surpeay D‘H zm uondNpay puewaq ead
000°09$ 000°sS sjejoL
‘ ‘ ‘ . }pa4) uolpnpay
000°2vS [4" 00S‘€S 000°'T viog 0S°€S yEad UOISSIWSURIL
4 ; : (syruowy : Hpa1) uoipNpay
000'8TS [4° 00S‘TS 000'T sawwing Suunp Aluo) € 0S°TS Se) dvol
Hpas) jo MY ‘ANOH ead Suung uoiesauan uonesng ul MA/S
SHpaL) jo S ‘Upaid
SYIUuo |jedo Jo Suippays peol Aq say z Ajjensn ‘yiuo 12d | ‘@njep
anjeA |enuuy Alyauon
|enuaod PanaIydy uolPnNpay puewaq yead | syuang pajjed jo # |edtdAL | 11patd
M | JO uoidNpay peoT e
Buiwnsse sjipal) ¥dd o anjeA moys o} ajdwex3y
‘uonediyed weidosd oy ssiunyoddo
pue uo1PNpaJ puewsap 104 saidazesys 3uny3ysiy sisAjeue aj1yoid puewap pue agesn AS1aua ue dAI9I3L ||IM J2WO0ISN) .
"JUWISSASSE UOIIRIaUIT pue aunjonuiseljul A31ausd 33IS-UO Ue BAIBIAI |[IM JB3WO0ISN) .
‘siseq awi}-|eaJ Jeau e uo adesn Auaua J1ayl ojul
y3isut |ea1314d uipinoad ‘waojie|d Juswadeue |y puewaq dAYIuadue] ayl 03 SS920e YHUm papiaosd aq ||IM J3wolsnd ay | .
odwy [puopiado [pwiIuIN
unoy puewsp yead dydl IN 0S| 9yl Suunp Jawoisnd Agq papinoud §aijas puewap Jo MY Jad 11paud |1 Ajyiuow G TS .
JN0OY puewap uolssiwsuell yead ayl Suunp Jawoisnd Aq papinoud yaijas puewsap Jo A\ 4ad 1pasd (|1 Ajyiuow 05 €S .

aNiguaduj Jiuouoag
.Ino 3undo, Joj sanjeuad ou yum Aseaun|on %0QT S! uoiledidizied A

‘'sinoy yead [eda1114d ‘Maj AjaAine|as e 3ulunp puewsap 3unsnipe Aq s1so0d
9onpaJ 031 Ajlunuoddo ue siawoisnd [edidIUN|A PUE |BIDISWWOD SI94J0 wel30id Yad Mau S,g1INY - 4

sadJieyd uoissiwsues) pue Ajoeded 1oy saaj Suiseasdul Moys s1sedaso) adud 1xdew AN 4

MBINIDAQ Wet30.1d (YAdd) uononpay puewa( ead




S aplIs SNOILVHINTD ¥O4 ¥AMOd T19VIT13Y m»a 7\ M3IAIBNO AKQ«:
ST0Z Aeniqaq wawredacp g8y jeddiungy Suipeay ,wxe 3/ QWH zm uoldNpay puewaq yead

sIsAjpup Juabuo| ‘Djop uabup| pup |7 :(s)33inos

buippays pooj sof ¥oo| 01 aap|d poob — sppo| Ayriomalou aip buiybi| pub HYAH

swaisAs Agpuels 19410
shejdsip oapIA Suneay Ja1em/ %0
$21U04323|3 uea|d/3002/3144a.
0,
yuawdinba 3|p| peoj M:_Q %0
SwialsAs uaiem ||1IYyd
A 0
SI0ASAUO) ssav01d %0t
S95S24d
sdwng %09
}eay 2143039|3 o
3unysy
sdwng .
0
sNn.Ly
siossaudwoy JVAH
SSETT[[Ve) %0071

suey 3sneyx3
suej UoIIe|IIUIA

9dA| duipjing Aq xi|A| peoT [edidAL



9 apIIs SNOILYHINIS ¥OJ YTMOd TTEVIT: M31AI3A0 (¥ad)
Z Meniqa4 wounaedacr 1Sy redoiunpy Surpe: 130Npay puewaq ead

(H
470(

1014 6:00
12014 §
T304 4

T L
Fel.

y
I Nt

FA7 L
|

37
M

1
!
-
’

3y
!

13

9|1joid peoT |edidA]




L 3PS ST U S S— M3IAIBAQ (¥ad)

G110z Aeniqgaq wowredacr 1Sy fedomungy Surpeayy D‘H zm uoidNpay puewaq yead
N 0G/ PpeoT paldauuo) uny  SJ01eJ3UD) Jupjedd .
M3 S/ = dH 00T dH/M S0 $#0/3PAD  sdwnd puesiOloN .
M Ot = 00T X M0OY sdweq # X snuem dweT HO 3unysm .
M3 0G =1 00T uol/M3 S0 $#0/319A) juswdinb3l DYAH .

suonoy Suippays peoT [edidAl



8 ap!IIs o3 ety S S R s M3IAIRNQO (Y¥ad)
s10Z AMenaga4 ; uolINpPay puewaq yead

11paJ) uondnpay
)ead uolissiwsues |
upas
uonaNpay dey dvd!

Sypad) M Uol1dNpay
ud; w udz an|e 1pad
e ) JO anjeA |enuuy puewsa( yead \Sv_\m IBA P91

SIONON PUE SUe[Y

udg Wy W wey|

Nead (enpy

Wi 8L1

0g

” LIUOW 1504 X9SM 158, 159, Arewnung AS1ou
pUBWI(] 8 ALPOL, it d vzsod [N S C

M b0z ‘sz Ainr

‘ez AiInr — 9|dwex3 uoliesasdiijoy




6 2P!IS SNOTLVNINID ¥O4 WIMO4 TTHVITIY M3InIB3NO (4ad)
G10Z Aeniqga4 waunaedacy 1Sy redorunpy Surpe: uoidNpay puewaq yead

g inding

DPOO) WIASAS
PAIEEINIOY
INOSI

oo worshs
N oS

wodun Amnn

SL804N $120edd

e wamomen aniow | | JUSFUrL],

1) gus e o c RN F EpILAR |
6o9r &M U3 . SOLAY  FR KEILER.|
141y oga 3sm SO i KHELSR|
t 686 gaa U | SO i KEELRNL)
., rows) (ovg)  ngpewupy (o
RO GRRONG) Ve sy
IRy SOy MDY pEuRQ

(3

WORON PUs sy

aukpeiay xo) hiaysiy eiBoug yaq T U [0y

LINYAOS & B0 //o.\lﬁ/ I‘\v\\‘ BV_JMW\e
Mo

poewagy o dopay

e ]

W H0Z ‘€T Anr

KECIYI INTWIBYN SN JAIL0Y .._*,_.q E&cwrﬁ i

|eniod ga/\ @yl suisn




M3IAIRAO (¥Qd)

S dTNY uoiINpay puewaq yead

L\

0T @P!IS SNOILYHINTD ¥O4 ¥IMO4d 119viTay /&

ST0Z AMenugay wowntedap Sy jedoungy Surpeay \%

WOd P|WI MMM

wod pjwuJ@e|l)|03l

09T9-68Z (18Z) :3|!qOIN

9¢19-7¥6 (184) 3240

0S02Z-£98T0 VIN ‘Buipeay

19311S sV 0€¢

juswiiedaq y3i |edidiuniy Suipeay
J93u13u3 924n0SaY pajesdalu|

el|io wol :Je WO] 10euo) sses|d

& &
éSuUoIsanNy




